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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Limited,

Government of Tripura and Government of Assam)

CIN No - U23201TR1990SGC003451

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

Notice is hereby given that the 32" Annual General Meeling (AGM) of the Members of Tripura Natural Gas Co.
Ltd will be held at Registered Office at Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura-
799000 on Monday, the 26™ day, September, 2022 at 12.00 hrs. to transact the following business through Video
Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual Means in conformity with the regulatory provisions and Circulars issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS )
L. To receive, discuss. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ending on

31st March, 2022 and the report of Board of Director’s on the working and activities of the Company and
Independent Auditors® Report thereon and the comments thereupon of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India and to pass the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet as at 3 1st March, 2022 and the Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Directors and Independent Auditors’ Reports
and the comments thereupon of Comptroller and Auditor General of India be and are hereby received,
considered and adopted."

2. To declare dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.
To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following as an Ordinary Resolution:

3. To appoint statutory Auditor as and as when recommended by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
and authorized the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration for the year 2022-23. (not yet recommended
by CAG) and to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an ordinary Resolution.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. Approval of Remuneration of the Cost Auditor for the financial year 2022-23

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force, M/s Mani & Co., Cost Accountants be &
is hereby appointed as the Cost Auditor of the company to conduct audit of cost records for F.Y. 2022-23 at
the stipulated Cost Audit Fees of Rs. 55,125/- excluding all taxes and out of pocket expenses like air fare,
fooding, accommodation, local travelling expenses shall be either re-imbursed to the Cost Auditor firm if
incurred by them or will be paid directly by TNGCL in case they are arranged by the Company itself be and
is ratified and approved.”

By Ordef/of thg Board of Director
Date: 03.09.2022
Place: Agartala -
Pradeep Kuthar Mahato

Company Secretary

To
The Board of Directors, Members and Auditors

Gefterd @IdTerg : fareq e @@, GT a1, gora, e, fIqU - wggoeok, GTWI « (03¢R) J¥R- %X\
Registered Office * Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala. Tripura - 799006, Ph (0381) 241 9147
Website : www.tngclonline.com



NOTES:

1 In view of the COVID 19 pandemic, in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA

General Circular No. 20/2020, 14/2020 and 17/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, X”‘/\pril, 2020 and IElh/\priI, 2020 respectively
(collectively referred to as ‘Circulars’), has introduced certain measures enabling companies to convene their Annual General
Meetings (AGM/ Meeting) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and also send notice of

the Meeting and other correspondences related thereto, through electronic mode. In compliance with the said requirements of the

MCA Circulars, electronic copy of the Notice along with the Annual Report for the financial year ended 315tMarch, 2019
consisting of financial statements including Board's Report, Auditors’ Report and other documents required to be attached
therewith(Collectively referred to as Notice) have been sent only to those members whose e- mail ids are registered with the

Company and no physical copy of the Notice has been sent by the Company to any member.

2 1fthere is any change in the c-mail 1D already registered with the Company, members are requested to immediately notify such

change to the Company in respect of shares held in physical form.

3. As per the above-mentioned circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, as physical attendance of members has been
dispensed with, so there is no requirement for appointment of proxies Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by
members will not be available for this meeting. However, corporate members are required to send to the Company, a certified
copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and
vote at the Meeting through VC.

4. The meeting allows two-way teleconferencing for the ease of participation of the members and the members.
5. Attendance of the members through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Act.

6. All the efforts feasible under the circumstances have indeed been made by the Company to enable members to participate and
vote on the items being considered in the meeting,

7. During the meeting held through VC or OAVM facility, where a poll on any item is demanded or required, the members shall
cast their vote on the resolutions only by sending emails through their email addresses which are registered with the company.
The said emails shall only be sent at the designated email address :- pradeep_mahato@tngclonline.com

8. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 shall be made available only in electronic form for inspection during the Meeting through VC.

9. The results of voting shall be aggregated and declared at the Meeting of the Company by the Chairman.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013
As required by sub section 1 of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following explanatory statement set out all the material facts
relating to Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice.

Item No. 4

The board of Directors, approved the appointment of M/s Mani & Co., Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost
records maintained by the company for financial year 2022-23 ending 31 March, 2023.

In accordance with the provision of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (4 udit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified the members of the Company. Accordingly, the consent of the Members is sought
for passing Ordinary resolutions as set out at Item No. 04 of the Notice for approval of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the
financial yeuar ending 31" March, 2023.

The Board recommends the resolution for the approval of the shareholders.

Wo Director, Manager, other key managerial personnel and relatives of the same are concerned or interested in the passing of this Resolution.




TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS" REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 32" Annual Report and the Company’s audited

Financial Statement for the Financial year ended March 31, 2022.

Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd, is engaged in providing Natural Gas as an eco-friendly-
easy on pocket source of fuel to Domestic, Commercial, Industrial and Automobile (CNG)
segments in the state of Tripura. Since 1990, TNGCL has been consistent in creating robust
CGD infrastructure in and around the capital city of Agartala, for GA 1D#9.74- Gomati
District and GA ID# 9.75- West Tripura (except the areas already authorized) District., The
Company over the years has established itself as the pioneer of CNG Business in entire

Eastern India.

GAIL (India) Ltd. took the management control of the Company in 2005, along with other
stake holders - Tripura Industrial Development Corporation (TIDC) & Assam Gas Company
Ltd (AGCL). With commendable visionary leadership, exemplary problem-solving skills
and untiring efforts, the directors have been able to make TNGCL the fastest growing CGD
entity in entire Eastern India within a very short period of time. TNGCL has been able to
scale up number of Domestic PNG Connections from 49113 to 54124 in 2022 March
resulting an overall growth in tune of 10.20 %, compared to last Financial Year. TNGCL
over the years has been able to create popular demand for CNG as preferred fuel for
automobile sector and increase in CNG sales revenue by 47.66% and increase in PNG sales
by 23.57%. While the overall project work reached by creating CNG infrastructure. of total
24 (Twenty-four) CNG stations by adding 3 (Three) CNG station this financial year.



FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Financial Performance of the Company for the period ended 31-03-2022 is summarized

below:
Table A. Financial Performance
[Rs in Crores]

Particulars Previous Current FY Percentage

FY-20-21 2021-22 Increase /

Ended Period ended (Decrease)

31.03.2021 31.03.2022
Sales of Gas-CNG 77.23 114.03 47.66%
Sales of Gas-PNG 44.62 55.14 23.57%
Revenue from Operations 121.85 169.17 38.44%
Other Income 6.38 6.13 -3.80%
Total Revenue/Turnover 128.23 175.80 36.71%
Profit After Tax(PAT) 21.75 25.80 18.59%
PAT (%) 16.97% 14.72%
Profit Before Tax ( PBT) 30.78 37.50 21.85%
PBT(%) 24.00% 21.39%
Shareholder's Equity :
Equity Share Capital-Paid up 30.00 30.00
Reserves & Surplus 125.82 149.35
Shareholders’ Equity/Net Worth
(Liability Approach) 155.82 1179.35 15.10%
Net Worth (Asset Approach) 169.00 185.00 9.47%
EPS 72.52 86.00 18.58%
Current Assets 102.85 132.10
Current Liabilities 38.96 53.75
Working Capital 63.90 78.37 22.65%
Fixed Assets (Net) 104.79 106.27 1.42%

For the period ended 31.03.2022, the Company has achieved increase in Turnover by
36.71% and increase in PAT by 18.59% compared to period ended 31.03.2021 of last FY-
2020-21.



Other Achievements of the Company are as follows:

Table B. Sales Volume

[ in €000’ SCM]

Particulars

Previous FY-Period
ended 31-03-2021

Current FY Period
Ended 31-03-2022

Percentage Increase
/ (Decrease)

Sales of Gas-CNG 20,682.52 27,635.41 33.62%
Sales of Gas-PNG
Domestic 13,316.59 15,815.24 18.76%
Commercial 2,425.03 2,915.26 20.22%
Industrial 6,123.85 7,139.36 16.58%
Total Sales of

0)
Gas-PNG 21,865.47 25,869.86 18.31%
Total Sales

(0)
(CNG+PNG) 42 547.99 53,505.27 25.75%

The Company has achieved increase in CNG Sales volume by 33.62% and PNG Sales
Volume by 18.31% and overall growth in Sales volume by 25.75% for the financial year
ended 31.03.2022 compared to the period ended on 31.03.2021.

DIRECTORS PROPOSE TO APPROPRIATE THIS AMOUNT ASUNDER :

Appropriations: 2020-21 (Rs.) 2021-22 (Rs.)
Adjustment of brought forward losses
Towards Dividend 2,17,55,429 -
Corporate Dividend Tax - -
Transfer to General Reserve - -
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 21,75,54,286 25,80,08,115

SUMMARIZED CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash Flows : 2020-21 (Rs.) 2021-22 (Rs.)
Inflow/(Outflow) from operations 39,03,05,796 36,51,15,640
Inflow/(Outflow) from investing activities (38,44,84,487 (8,84,13,250)
Inflow/(Outflow) from financing activities (2,29,05,193) 17,76,088
Cash and Cash equivalents 9,70,40,062 7,99,56,179
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash & cash 7,99,56,178 35,84,34,657
equivalent




PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

TNGCL has completed its three decades of eventful journey, starting with a humble
beginning in 1990, your company today is considered as the fastest growing CGD Entity in
entire Eastern India.

Your Company grew organically over the years by building substantial network of Natural
Gas pipeline in the most difficult region of the country having a total of 1209.20 Km of
interlinked PE pipelines and 7.366 Km of Steel Pipeline to cater to entire city of Agartala,
Rest of West Tripura and Gomati Tripura.

With joining of GAIL in 2005 as a major stake holder, TNGCL has grown phenomenally,
creating robust CNG infrastructure. With just one CNG station in 2007, now TNGCL has
total 24 (Twenty-four) CNG stations by adding 3 (Three) CNG station this financial year for
clean air to the environment and adding value to the ecology & future generation.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30 Crores and the paid-up share capital
of the Company is also Rs. 30 Crores,

DETAILS REGARDING THE MATERIAL CHANGES THAT OCCURRED
DURING THE PERIOD

IN THE COMPANY::

For the Financial Year-2021-22, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS) and was submitted to the Statutory Auditor for audit. The
Statutory Audit has been completed and Supplementary Audit by CAG has been completed
and final comments of the CAG is received enclosed.

DIVIDEND

The Functional management is going to place the agenda for recommendation of dividend
@10% on net profit after tax as per audited financial statements for the financial year 2021-
22 to all the shareholder subject of approval in upcoming 32" AGM.

GOVT. AUDIT REVIEW

As required under section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) on the Annual Accounts of the Company
for the year ended on 31 March, 2022 is received and the same has to be placed before the
shareholders for consideration at 32" Annual General Meeting.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PNG BUSINESS:

Your Company has registered substantial growth in its PNG business. This growth is
contributed by incorporating newer areas under PNG coverage thus adding 5011 new
domestic consumers during the FY-2021-22. With the introduction of Online Payment
Gateway through customer self service module in Company’s website, the net realization
has surpassed all previous records.

TNGCL has identified new areas within the authorized Geographical Areas where PNG
connectivity is technically feasible and have laid mainline network which is envisaged to
bring in more consumers. With scarcity of LPG Cylinders and demand supply gap, PNG has
become preferred choice for consumers TNGCL is tirelessly working to provide more PNG
connection so that LPG can be freed for further distribution at much needed rural areas.

Financial Year Number of Domestic Connections
2015-16 22615
2016-17 28669
2017-18 34741
2018-19 39743
2019-20 44764
2020-21 49113
2021-22 54124

COMMERCIAL PNG: TNGCL has been able to create consumer loyalty when it comes to
the choice of using PNG for commercial purposes. Over the years, PNG supplied by
TNGCL has become the No. 1 choice for small time entrepreneurs and commercial units as
preferred fuel which not only gives value for money and readily availability but also adds to
a cleaner environment. Up to FY 2021-22, total number of commercial connections to 497.

Financial Year Number of Commercial Connections
2015-16 322
2016-17 366
2017-18 415
2018-19 415
2019-20 430
2020-21 491
2021-22 497

11



INDUSTRIAL PNG: TNGCL has been instrumental in ensuring fuel sufficiency for
Industrial units in and around the city of Agartala including Industrial Growth center at
Bodhjungnagar. The Company is supplying round the clock PNG services to 42 industrial
units.

PHYSICAL INFRASTRUCTURE:

The Company has opened more areas under PNG Network within Agartala GA, thereby
covering almost 85% of the city. During 2021-22, TNGCL has been able to lay a total of
1209.20 KM of MDPE pipeline within the city area while providing PNG connections.

Financial Year Total Length of MDPE Increase YOY
Pipeline (KM)
(KM)
2015-16 622.00 -
2016-17 747.47 125.47
2017-18 796.05 48.58
2018-19 836.06 40.01
2019-20 876.23 40.17
2020-21 880.60 4.37
2021-22 1209.20 328.60
Growth in Physical Infrastructure

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY:

TNGCL has inter-departmental feedback mechanism in place making the operations
flexible. Again, usage and adoption of newer technologies in meter reading is making the
system more robust.

HUMAN CAPITAL.:

Total Number of TNGCL Employees
Executive =13 nos.
Non executive = 04 nos.

TOTAL employees =17 Nos.

SAFETY

HSE: During the year 2021-22, the Company has been proactive in implementing HSE
policy. Safety drills are organized frequently to keep all concerned ready for any
eventuality. There have been zero reportable incidences this year, once again proving the
safety consciousness of the Company.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

During the year 2021-22, the Company has undertaken major CSR activities as per CSR
guideline and commitment of the Company and the Management has spent Rs 51,37,267
in CSR activities under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. Detailed Annexure- A

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance.
The report on Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this Report. The requisite
certificate from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the
conditions of corporate governance.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weaknesses or some material weakness in the design or operation were observed.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

Since the Board comprised of the following members:-

Sl Narme Desianation Date of Date of
No. g Appointment Cessation
1 | Mrs. Banani Debbarman | Director (Com) 26.04.2018 -
2 | Shri B. Sinha Managing Director 21.05.2019 11.06.2021
g | Shri Gokul Chandra Director 30.09.2019 :
Swargiyari
Shri Goutam Chairman &
4 Chakraborty, ED (CGD), | Director 14.01.2021 i
5 ISXQ Raval H. Kumar, | byirector 18.02.2021 | 17.05.2021
6 | Shri A Anbarasan Managing Director 21.06.2021 -
7 | Shri T.K. Chakma, IAS Director 16.06.2021 04.10.2021
8 | Shri Tinku Roy Chairman 04.10.2021 -

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Shri B. Sinha during his tenure as Managing Director of the Company who demitted

office with effect from effective 11.06.2021.
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The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Shri Raval H. Kumar, IAS during his tenure as Director of the Company who demitted
office with effect from effective 17.05.2021.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Shri T.K. Chakma, IAS, MD, TIDCL as Director during his tenure as Director of the
Company who demitted office with effect from effective 04.10.2021.

The Board noted the appointment of Shri A Anbarasan, CGM (GAIL) as Managing
Director in the Board of TNGCL w.e.f. 21.06.2021.

The Board noted the appointment of Shri Tinku Roy, Chairman, TIDCL as Chairman of
in the Board of TNGCL w.e.f. 04.10.2021.

Attendance of each Director at Board Meeting

Total meetings Meetings

S1.No. Name held attended
1 Shri Tinku Roy, Chairman 1 1
2 Shri B. Sinha, Managing Director 1 1
3 Shri A. Anbarasan, Managing Director 3 3
4 Banani Debbarman Director (Comm.) 4 4
5 Shri Gokul Chandra Swargiyari, 4 3

Director

6 Shri T.C. Chakma, IAS, Director 2 2
7 Shri Raval H. Kumar, IAS, Director 1 0
8 Shri Goutom Chakraborty, Chairman 4 4

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

Five meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. Details of the Board
Meeting has been given below-

Number of Board Meetings held and dates on which held:

No. of Board meeting Date Place
109t 28.05.2021 Agartala
110t 02.08.2021 Agartala
111t 07.09.2021 Agartala
112t 11.12.2021 Agartala
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BOARD EVALUATION:

As per the MCA Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015, provisions of section
134(3)(p) shall not apply, in case the Directors are evaluated by the Ministry, which is
administratively in charge of the Company as per its own evaluation methodology. As
TNGCL is subsidiary and Government Company, disclosure requirement in respect of
Board evaluation process is not applicable to the Company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of the section 149 of the companies Act, 2013 regarding the appointment
of Independent Director is not applicable to the Company as the Company does not fall
under the class of Companies required to appoint Independent Director. However, as the
Company is the subsidiary, Joint Venture & Government Company all the appointments
are made by the Promoters. In view of the same the Company has not taken initiative for
the same.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure -B to this
Report in the form MGT-9 as per the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS” REPORT

STATUTORY AUDITORS

TNGCL is a Joint Venture Company & is thus required to get its A/C’s Audited by an
Auditor duly appointed by CAG. For the FY-2021-22, CAG has nominated and
Shareholders and the Board appointed, M/s Sanat & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
at a fees of Rs. 120,000 (Rupees one Lac Twenty thousand only) excluding GST and
Rs.70,000 per quarter excluding GST 3rd Quarter ended December,2021 & 1st Quarter
ended 30th June'2021,2nd Quarter ended 30th September2021.

For the Financial Year-2021-22, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per
Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) and was submitted to the Statutory Auditor for
audit. The Statutory Auditor has been completed and the Audited Statement of Accounts
have been submitted to CAG and final comment of CAG enclosed as Annexure -C.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR:

Since the Company is a Subsidiary & Government Company, the independent auditor is
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C & AG) as per Section
139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

For Financial year 2022-23 CAG has not yet appointed/recommended the Statutory
Auditor of the Company, as CAG recommended the Statutory Auditor for Financial Year
2022-23, the same shall be placed before Shareholders at 32" Annual General Meeting
to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company as
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2022-
23.

AUDIT OBSERVATION:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory
enclosed for along with financial statement.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

TNGCL is not cover under Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 for Secretarial Audit.
TNGCL doing it on voluntary basis for Good Corporate Governance. Pursuant to
provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
& Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company appointed M/s
Biman Debnath & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. The Secretarial
Auditor has submitted the report as enclosed in Annexure-D.

COST AUDITOR:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
appointed M/s Mani & Co., Cost Accountants on 07th September, 2021 in its 111th BOD
Meeting as Cost Auditor to prepare and submit the Cost Audit Report with the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs for the 2021-22. The due date for filing cost audit report of the
company of the Company is 30 days from the receipt of Cost Audit Report. After
approval of Board, the same shall be filed with MCA and the necessary action for the
same is being taken.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENT U/S 186:

The Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

16



DISCLOSURES:

CSR Committee
CSR Committee consists of the following members as approved by the Board:
1. Managing Director- Chairman
2. Director (Commercial)- Member
3. Managing Director of TIDCL/Director nominated by AGCL in Board of
TNGCL-Member.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

There is no Committee in existence in the Company. As the provisions regarding the
appointment of Audit committee are not applicable to the Company. However, the Board
is taking advice and proper consent from the Statutory Auditor of the Company from
time to time as and when required regarding the same.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The Company have not entered into any related party transaction with Promoters, key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with
interest of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY':

For the Financial Year-2021-22, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per
Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) and was submitted to the Statutory Auditor for
audit. The Statutory Audit has been completed and the Final Comments of CAG has
received. There were no such material changes and commitments in the Company which
could affect the financial position from the date of the financial statements of the
Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 till the date of signing this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The details regarding energy conservation and technology absorption as required to be
furnished pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended is not applicable during the period under
consideration, since the Company is not engaged in manufacturing activity.

17



FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year, there have been no transactions affecting the direct foreign exchange
earnings and outgo of the Company.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

TNGCL with it’s very limited resources has been able to ramp up its operations from the
indigenously developed O&M practices which are in sync with industry benchmark
process. The entire billing and accounting software has been developed in course rather
than using market products like SAP or ORACLE. With growing business, TNGCL is
committed towards developing benchmark practices in days to come.

CompanyS Policy Relating To Directors Appointment, Payment Of Remuneration
And Discharge Of Their Duties:

As per JVA, Article of Associations of the Company, GAIL is to nominate 3 Directors
and AGCL and TIDC one each in the board of TNGCL. Managing Director and Director
(Commercial)-2 whole time Executive Directors are to be nominated by GAIL on
Secondment basis. Others are Non- Executive Directors. Chairman will be the whole
time Director of GAIL and Chairman of AGCL and TIDC on 2 years rotation basis.
Sitting fees @ "15,000/- are given only to Non. Govt. official Directors.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Industrial relations were cordial and harmonious throughout 2021-22. However, Pay
Revision process of TNGCL Employees will be processed in month July as per direction
of Board was given in the 100th Board of Directors Meeting held on 28th August, 2019.
Board accordingly instructed the next pay revision exercise should be started by HR
department at least 3 months before the due date of pay revision. The pay revision due
date is 01.01.2022.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company is taking appropriate steps for the reduction of risk at every level of
operation of the Company. The Company manages monitors and reports on the principal
risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE POLICY:

As the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company, the Company has not taken any steps for the formation of the same. However,
the Board is taking advice and consultation from the Statutory Auditor of the Company
from time to time as and when required regarding the same.

18



DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has not framed any specific Vigil Mechanism system till date but TNGCL
Board has approved in its 105" Board meeting and Chief Vigilance officer of GAIL will
be the CVO of TNGCL.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

There were no cases reported for Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace during the
Financial Year 2021-22. Further, the company is taking effective steps for prevention and
prohibition of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace. Your company taking up the
necessary steps to constitute constitution of Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) under
provision of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal), Act, 2013, which is in under process.

FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY:

In view of the comments of Auditor General of India(C&AG) on the annual accounts of
the company in compliance with the section 139 of the Company Act 2013 the “Fraud
Prevention Policy” has been framed to provide a system for detection and prevention of
fraud and on reporting of if any that is detected or suspected and for fair dealing of
matters pertaining to fraud.

Further, to ensure that Management is aware of its responsibilities for detection &
prevention of fraud and for establishing procedures for preventing fraud and/ or detecting
fraud whenever it occurs, to provide a clear guidance to employees and others dealing
with TNGCL forbidding them from carrying on such activities where they suspect any
fraudulent activity has arisen and the action to be taken by them where they suspect any
fraudulent activity and other actions as proposed by the committee.

The proposed policy will apply to any fraud or suspected fraud involving TNGCL
employees (all full time, part time or appointed on ad-hoc/ temporary / contract basis),
employees in TNGCL on secondment basis from other Companies as well as
representatives of vendors, suppliers, contractors, consultants, lenders, service providers
or any outside agenc(ies) doing any type of business with TNGCL.

The matter was discussed in the meeting with GAIL JV group at Delhi on 06.08.2015 at
GAIL corporate office Delhi. JV group of GAIL corporate office, Delhi has forwarded a
draft Fraud Prevention Policy based on which a Fraud Prevention Policy has been drafted
and placed before the Board in the 79" Board meeting and Board has approved the same.
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GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under
review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under
any scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of Tripura
Natural Gas Company Limited confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the
Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit
of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;
e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating

effectively; and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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Annual Report on CSR Activities Annexure-A

The Board Report
1. BRIEF OUTLINE OF CSR POLICY AND PROJECTS OR PROPOSED
PROGRAMMES TO BE UNDERTAKEN.

Your Company being a socially responsible and environment friendly organization has always strived
for creation of value in the society & community where it is carrying out its operations through
meaningful & sustainable CSR initiatives. In terms of the provisions of Section 135 and CSR rules
therein, CSR policy has been framed covering major thrust areas as mentioned in Schedule V11 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

2. CSR COMMITTEE OF BOARD

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR Committee
of the Board comprises of Managing Director, Director (Commercial) of the Company and Managing
Director of Triprua Industrial Development Company Ltd. as members. Based on the 2% of the average
of the net profits made during the 3 immediately preceding years, Rs 51,37,267/- was available for
taking up CSR projects in FY 2021-22, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and various
projects outlined in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. AVERAGE NET PROFIT FOR LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS Year Net Profits.

Finance has confirmed the following fund availability for FY 2021-22, accumulated two per cent. of
the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years

2% of Net Profit of FY(PBT) 2018-19-Rs.42,49,973
2% of Net Profit of FY(PBT) 2019-20-Rs.50,05,729
2% of Net Profit(PBT) of FY 2020-21-Rs.61,56,099

Rs.1,54,11,801 / 3 year average=Rs 51,37,267
2%* Net Profit(PBT) of 3 years Average Profit for CSR is as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 is Rs 51,37,267/- available for CSR activities for FY 2021-22

4. PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT AS IN ITEM 3)
The prescribed CSR expenditure for FY 2021-22 as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013 was Rs
51,37,267/-.

5. DETAILS OF CSR SPENDS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

1. Total amount spent in the Financial Year 2021-22 is Rs 51,37,267/-.
2. Amount unspent, if any- : NIL/-
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2. Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year is detailed below:

1 |2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Sr. | CSR project | Sector in | Project or | Amount | Amount | Cumulativ | Amount

No |or activity | which the | program | outlay | spenton | e Spent Direct
identified project iIs | 1. Local | (Budget | the expenditur | or

covered area ) project | project | e upto to | Implementin
2. Specify | or or the g Authority
the state | progra | progra | reporting
and mwise. | m period
district

1 Drinking i) making Local 137267 | 137267 | 137267 Direct
Water available safe | Area
facility ~ at| drinking
Bodhjung water. West
Girls  High Agartala
school , Tripura

2 |To ii) livelihood Gomati 210000 | 210000 | 2237267 Through
Construction enhancement | District, 0 0 BDO,
of shed for | projects Matabari Bamutia and
women and West BDO
empowerme District Matabari
nt and rural Bamutia,
area Tripura
products.

3 |To ifempowering | West 700000 | 700000 | 2937267 Through
making  of | women Tripura BDO,
Creche to Durgabari Bamutia
Durgabari
Tea  Estate
Workers Co-
op. Society
Ltd.  under
CSR.

4 |To iv)ensuring West 540000 | 540000 | 3477267 Through
installation environment | Agartala, BDO,
of 24 no’s al Tripura Bamutia
Solar Lights sustainability
Bamutia RD |
Block under | conservation
CSR. of  natural

resources
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5 To making & (v) art and | West 660000 | 660000 | 4137267 Direct
installation culture Agartala,
of a Statue of
Rabindra
Nath Tagore
in front of
Rabindra
Satabarshiki
Bhawan

6 | Nabadwip vi)(vii) training | Gomati 100000 | 100000 |5137267 Through
Das to promote | District, 0 0 Agartala
Memorial rural sports | Tripura Municipal
Cricket Corporation
Tournament (AMC)
2022.
Organize by
Ramesh
Social
Centre.

6. REASON FOR LESS THAN STIPULATED EXPENDITURE: Not Applicable (Amount spent
more than the prescribed CSR expenditure).

7. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

This is to certify that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with the
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company and the CSR objectives as provisioned under Section 135
of the Companies, Act, 2013.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM NO. MGT 9

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Anexure -B

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Transfer Agent, if any.

1 |CIN U23201TR1990SGC003451
2 |Registration Date 10.07.1990
3 [Name of the Company TRIPURA NATURAL GAS CO LTD
4 |Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares
Indian Non-Government Company
5 |Address of the Registered office & contact details Shiipla Nigam Bhawan, Khejurbagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Triprua-799006
6 |Email pradeep mahato@tngclonline.com
7 |Phone No: 0381-2418168
8 |[Whether listed company No
9 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Alankit Assignments Ltd.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
No. Product/service

1 Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas 6102 100
1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable

Associate/ Joint Venture shares Section
held

1 GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 140200DL1984G01018976 Holding 48.98 2(87)

2 ASSAM GAS COMPANY LTD U11101AS19625GC001184 Joint Venture 25.51 N/A

3 | TRIPURA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD [U75112TR19745GC001491 Joint Venture 25.51 N/A

|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during the
Shareholders [As on 01 April-2020] [As on 31-March-2021] year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 8 8 0.03% 8 8 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Govt. 14,69,388 15,30,604 29,99,992 | 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,604 29,99,992 100.00% 0.00%
e) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 0.00%
(2) Foreign

a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A) 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 0.00%

B. Public

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds

f) Insurance - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flls - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Venture Capital

i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
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2. Non-
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
i) Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals
i) Individual - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs 1 lakh
ii) Individual - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Non Resident - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Corporate Bodies
Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000 | 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000 100.00% 0.00%
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter
SN Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding during
No. of Shares |% of total| % of Shares [No. of Shares| % of total % of the year
Shares of Pledged/ Shares of the| Shares
the encumbered company | Pledged /
company | to total shares encumber
ed to total
shares
1 Assam Gas Co. Ltd 7,65,302| 25.51% 7,65,302 25.51% 0.00%
2 |pura Industrial Development Corporation U 7,65,302| 25.51% 7,65,302 25.51% 0.00%
3 GAlIL(India) Ltd. 14,69,388| 48.98% 14,69,388 48.98% 0.00%
Nominees of Promoters i.e. Asaam Gas
4 Company Limited & Tripura Industrial 8 0.00% 8 0.00% 0.00%
Development Corporation Limited
Total 30,00,000( 100.00% 30,00,000 100.00%

iii  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change): Not Applicable

iv Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable

v Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL

[VI. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars

Secured Loans excluding
deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during t

he financial year

* Addition

2,76,80,823.00

2,76,80,823.00

* Reduction

Net Change

2,76,80,823.00

2,76,80,823.00

Indebtedness at the end of the fi

inancial year

i) Principal Amount

(2,76,80,823.00)

(2,76,80,823.00)

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

(2,76,80,823.00)

(2,76,80,823.00)

26



433

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Mana

ger:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name|A . Anbarasan Banani Debbarman (Rs/Lac)
Designation| Managing Director Director (Commercial)
WTD
1 |Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

data not provided

data not provided

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors : NA

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

[

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1) -

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2) -

Total (B)=(1+2) -

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD :-

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount

Name N/A

Subrata Debnath

Pradeep Kumar Mahato

(Rs)

Designation CEO

CFO

Company Secretary

=

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

33,20,477.00

15,22,720.00

48,43,197.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total -

33,20,477.00

15,22,720.00

48,43,197.00
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: - N.A.

Type Section of Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ Appeal made, if any (give Details)
the Punishment/ COURT]
Companies Compounding fees

Act imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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Special Messenger
No. AMG-I A/52-36/2022-23/ 72

Dated: 15 -07-2022

T HETA@IHR (SRATIHIE) &1 S1aTay,
gy, snmeaen

OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT)
TRIPURA, AGARTALA
f= PIN - 799006

Wi / Phone : 235-5494/235-0063

ax — (0381-2350158/ 235-
et s eI/ Fax — 0381-2350158/ 235-0423

Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest ﬁﬂﬂf Email: agautripu raf@eag.gov.in

To

The Managing Director,

Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited,
Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Kunjaban,
Agartala, Tripura (West).

Subject: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143
(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 20113 on the accounts of Tripura Natural Gas
Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Sir,

Please find enclosed the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statement of Tripura
Natural Gas Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022, for placing the same before
the Annual General Meeting.

Two copies of the printed annual accounts for the year as mentioned ahove together with
the Directors’ Report thereon may please be sent to this office for record.

The receipt of this letter may please be acknowledged.
Enclosed : As stated.

Yours faithfully,

' Deputy Accountant General (AMG 1 & Admin.}i
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Ihe preparation of financial statements of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(ITNGCL) for the vear ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the Company, The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General ol India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on these
Mnancial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 11" May 2022,

Loon behadd of the Compuroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the linancial statements of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2022 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors
and is limited primarily to the inquiries ol the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, 1 would like to highlight the following significant
matters under Section 143¢6)(b) of the Act which have come o my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related

audit report:

General

Phe Company being an [nd AS compliant entity, is required to apply Expected Credit Loss
(ECLY Model for the measurement and impairment of its [inancial assets (cash & cash
cquivalents. bank balances, investments, trade receivables, security deposits, etc.) as per the
provisions of Ind AS 109, For the purpose. the Company is required to derive the default rates
bused on its own historical data of credit loss experience duly adjusted for forward looking
information,

he Company has kept a provision of ¥ 1.30 crore towards doubtful debts against the “trade
receivables’ pertaining to disconnected connections of defaulting consumers as on 31 March
222, The provision so kept included ¥ 1.01 crore against defaulted receivables for which no
money suits have been [iled by the Company so far. This indicated absence of a sound policy in
the Company Tor identification and provisioning towards impairment loss of the financial assets
i o scientilic manner contrary Lo the provisions of Ind AS109,

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller & Augitor General of India

Place: Avartala
Dated: ' July 2022 .

o (Bivash Ri 11ja!1?'gm
P Principal Accountant General (Audit)
%"{\ﬂ Tripura
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() SANAT & ASSOCIATES CA. Dinen Majumdarn

a B.Com, FCA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

43, H.G. Basak Road, (Near tripurainfo.com), Tel.: 9436581502 / 8787354119

Post Office Chowmuhani, Agartala - 799001, Tripura
: e-mail: sanatassociatesho21@gmail.com M m ‘gm
Branch Office: 28/6, Gariahat Road South, Kolkata - 70003 1 :
B.Com (Hons), FCA
Tel.: 9903099251

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The Members of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tripura Natural Gas Company
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise of the balance sheet as at 31
March 2022, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31st March 2022, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 131_}5 _
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. o
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SANAT & ASSOCIATES CA. Dinon Majumdar

CHARTERED ACC TAN P
OUN TS
43, H.G. Basak Road, (Near tripurainfo.com), Tel.: 9436581502 / 8787354119
Post Office Chowmuhani, Agartala - 799001, Tripura
e-mail: sanatassociatesho21@gmail.com A W Saha
Branch Office: 28/6, Gariahat Road South, Kolkata - 700031 :
B.Com (Hons), FCA
Tel.: 9903099251

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report
thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are requiredto report ..
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. _ g #ﬁf
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Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, as
amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material

.64/
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misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as-a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
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attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

. Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the standalone
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
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communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure “A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31st March 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2022, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the.Auditor’s Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197/(16) of the Act, as

4\
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amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements;

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts; and

¢. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
. Firm Registration No0.317076E
Place:Agartala ' ) A/
Date: 11.05.2022

~_ CA Dinen Majumdar
' Managing Partner

(Membership No. 504491)
UDIN : 22504491AITZYDA4731
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report*

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ section of our report to the members of Tripura Natural Gas
Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the period ended 31st March 2022.

1. Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items
of fixed assets in a phased manner over a period of three years,
which, in our opinion, this periodicity is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically
verified by the management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(©) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
records examined by us and based on the examination of the
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the titie deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as ;’.{&i\;
the balance sheet date. H 10

In respect of immovable properties of land and building ‘that A,
have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the {_\:_\_50 %
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financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

2. The inventory of the Company comprises of stores and spares and
inventory of CNG Compressor Spares, PNG connection materials,
natural gas and compressed natural gas.

On the basis of information’s and explanations provided by the
management, the Company has a regular programme of physical
verification of inventories of stores and spares.

[n our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable.

The Company has also estimated and accounted the natural gas and
CNG that remains in the pipe line network and the stock of CNG in the
CNG cascades at the CNG station and cascades fitted in the Light Motor
Vehicles etc.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as
examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

3. According to information and explanation given to us, the company has
not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register required
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. -

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not applicable.

1.0 AGARTA E
. BOKOLKE

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to
us, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security, the

40




B.Com, FCA
Tel.: 9436581502 / 8787354119

B.Com (Hons), FCA
Tel.: 9903099251

SANAT & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOLULNTANTS
43, H.G. Basak Road, (Near tripurainfo.com),
Post Office Chowmuhani, Agartala - 799001, Tripura
e-mail: sanatassociatesho21@gmail.com
Branch Office: 28/6, Gariahat Road South, Kolkata - 700031

Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly
paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

6. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of
cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of
the activities of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the
order is not applicable.

7. Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts
deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year
by the company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2022, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the company examined by us, the details of dues of income-
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account of any dispute are as follows:

Nature of | Nature | Amount | Period to Forum where the
the of dues | (Rs.in which the | dispute is pending
Statute Lakhs) amount
relates
VAT Laws | TVAT 115.35 2005-06 | High Court of
and & Tripura.
Interest 2006-07
Central Excise 38694 | 26.07.2012 | CESTAT, Kolkata
Excise Duty to
Act, 1944 25.07.2017
Central Excise 58.97 27.07.2017 | CESTAT, Kolkata
Excise Duty to
Act, 1944 30.04.2018
Central Excise 19.71 01.05.2018 | Commissioner
Excise Duty to (Appeals),CGST,
Act, 1944 31.10.2018 | Guwahati.

CA. Dinen Majumdar
B.Com, FCA
Tel.: 9436581502 / 8787354119

A Gavlam Saha
B.Com (Hons), FCA
Tel.: 9903099251
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(a) Case with Tripura Sales Tax Department :Appeal Case No:21-
22/Ch.VII/2012

Appeal Case No:21-221Ch.V,/2012 filed by the Company against the
Assessment order dated:28/09 /2011 for the TVAT Assessment for the
financial year 2005-06 & 2006-07 issued by The Superintendent of Taxes,
Charge-V .The Company has already deposited Rs. 73,46,159/- with the
Superintendent of Taxes, Charge-V as appeal money on 23-02-2012.

The judgment received has been against the Company vide 21-
22/Ch.VI1/2012/1225-26 dt:21-03-2014 passed by the Appellate Authority
to deposit Rs.1,15,34,682/-proposing waiving 50% penalty. TNGCL later
filed on 11/06/2014 before The Revisional Authority, the Commissioner of
Taxes, Agartala to review the order passed by The Appellate Authority.
Order dated: 11-12-2015 has been issued by the Revisional Authority w.r.t.
TNGCL's Case No:21-22/Ch.VII/2012 for the period 2005-06 & 2006-07 &
Revision case 04 & 05/CH-VII/2014 reducing the penalty by 50%.

Accordingly, superintendent of Taxes, Charge-VII has called for re-
assessment on 15-02-2016 vide letter no: F.TIN/16041027012/ST/CH-
VII/708 dt: 27-01-2016 and later on issued demand notice for Rs.
25,90,294 /- for the financial year 2006-07 and Rs. 15,93,238/- for the
financial year-2005-06 reducing the penalty by 50% for both the financial
years but keeping 100% interest.

The Company has filed stay order petition with The Hon’ble High Court,
Agartala and high court passed order no:CRP/39/2016 dt:05-01-2021
waiving off the penalty amount of Rs.49,97,439/- keeping the rest demand
0f Rs.90,85,962 /- (Rs.48,97,439 TVAT Amount and Rs.41,88,523 /- as it is.
The Company has decided to file appeal against the said order in Supreme
Court/Applicable Higher Authority.

(b) Case -TNGCL vs CESTAT Kolkata

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77086/2019-DB dt:17-09-2019 at

CESTAT Kolkata against the Order No:03/Commissioner/CGST/AGT/2019 ..

dated 06.06.2019 by Hon'ble Commissioner, Central’ Goods & Service Tax,
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Agartala .The total demand raised by the Commissioner, Central Goods &
Service Tax, Agartala Rs.3,86,93,97 5./~

(c)Case  -TNGCL __vs Commissioner _of  Central Excise

(Appeals ).CGST,Guwahati

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77201/2019 dt:10-10-2019 before The
Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals),CGST ,Guwahati against the
Order No:02/Joint Commissioner/CGST/AGT/2019 dated 05.09.2019
by Joint Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala. The total
demand raised by the Joint Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Agartala Rs. 58,97,409 /-.The Commissioner(Appeals) Guwahati vide
Order No:04/AGT/CE(A)GHV/2020 dt:29.12.2020 has passed order
confirming the Central Excise Duty amount of Rs.58,97,409/- confirming
the demand of interest as unchanged and penalty of Rs.5,89,741/-.

The Company has filed appeal at the CESTAT, Kolkata on 13-04-2021.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions
or banks or any government or any debenture holders during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order is not applicable.

9. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is
not applicable.

10. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year. e
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11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii)
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act.
Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934. ' e
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For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
___ Firm Registration No.316076E

Place:Agartala y p
Date: 11.05.2022

_ CA Dinen Majumdar
TS Managing Partner
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UDIN : 22504491 AITZYD4731
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Tripura Natural Gas
Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the year ended 315t March 2022.

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited (“the Company”) as at 31st March
2022, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility .
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls

over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted.

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Ir_Lternal
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Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded.as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors

ke
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of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
~Firm Registration No.316076E
Place:Agartala | . Jé
Date:11.05.2022 '

CA Dinen Majumdar
' Managing Partner

(MembershipNo0.504491)
UDIN : 22504491AITZYD4731
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

Sr. | Directions Auditors Remarks Impact on
No. Financial
- B Statements
1 | Whether the company | On the basis of information and Nil
has system in place to | explanation given to us and on
process all the | the basis of our examination of
accounting the records of the Company,

transactions through | the Company has been using
IT system? If yes, the | Tally ERP 9 for its accounting, |

implications of | stores /stock accounting. No
processing of | accounting transactions are
accounting processed outside IT systems.
transactions outside IT | The company has

system on the integrity | computerized  system  for
of the accounts along | billing of its PNG Consumers
with  the financial and CNG consumer’s which
implications, if any, | have been found effective.

may be stated.

2 | Whether there is any | According to the information’s Nil
restructuring of an|and explanations given to us
existing loan or cases |and on the basis of our
of waiver/write off of | examination of the records of
debts /loans/interest | the Company there are no
etc. made by a lender | cases of restructuring of an
to the company due to | existing loan or cases of
the company’s | waiver/write off of debts
inability to repay the | /loans/interest etc. made by a
loan? If yes, the|lender to the company due to
financial impact may |the company’s inability to

be stated. repay the loan during the year
under audit.
'3 | Whether funds | We have found no funds Nil

received/ receivable | received/ receivable *for |
for specific schemes | specific schemes from central/ |
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Tel.: 9903099251
from central/ state | state agencies which were not
agencies were | properly  accounted  for/
properly  accounted | utilized as per its term and
for/ utilized as per its | conditions.
term and conditions?
List the cases of
deviation
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
__Firm Registration N0.316076E
Place:Agartala .
Date:11.05.2022 A

T CcA Dinen Majumdar
Managing Partner

(MembershipN0.504491)
UDIN : 22504491A1TZYD4731
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Sub-Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for

the Financial Year 2021-22

Sr. | Query Reply

No.

1 | Whether the company’s pricing | Yes, the company’s pricing policy
policy absorbs all fixed and |absorbs all fixed and variable cost
variable cost of production and | production and the overheads
the overheads allocated at the ' allocated at the time of fixation of
time of fixation of price? price.

2 Comment on the confirmation of | Confirmation of balances have been
balances of trade receivables, | obtained for term deposits, bank
trade payable, term deposit, | accounts and cash. Letter for
bank accounts and cash | confirmation of balances have been
obtained. issued to all the major individual

consumers.

3 | Whether the company has| The company has an effective
effective system for recovery of | system for recovery of dues in
dues in respect of its sales |respect of its sales activities and
activities and  the dues|the dues outstanding  and
outstanding and recoveries | recoveries there against have been
there against have been | properly recorded in the books of
properly recorded in the books | account. ~ The  company has
of accounts? computerised system for billing of

its PNG Consumers and
outstanding recoveries are made as
- - per the system. '

4 | Comment on the accuracy of|The company has created capital
capital reserve created during |reserve during the year and the
the year and amount of | amount of depreciation has been
depreciation  charged there | charged there on as per Companies
against. Act, 2013.

b

B.Com, FCA
Tel.: 9436581502 / 8787354119

CA. Godam Saha
B.Com (Hons), FCA
Tel.: 9903099251
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Sr. | Query Reply
No.
5 | Whether the operating and | The operating and maintenance
maintenance expenses are of | expenses are of revenue nature
revenue nature only and hence only and hence chargeable to
chargeable to Profit & Loss |Statement of Profit & Loss.

account?
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
-~ FRN316076E
Date :11.05.2022 té
Place : Agartala ' .

Sk CA Dinen Majumdar
Managing Partner
Membership No. 504491

UDIN : 22504491AITZYD4731
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 st March 2022
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,06,27,29,800 1,04,78,83,307
Capital work-in-progress 3&3B 22,77,69,866 12,23,34,485
ROU ASSET 3A 4,53,42,080 4,94,05,129
Financial Assets - -
-Loans 44 10,74,595 10,74,595
-Other Financial Assets 4B - -
Other Non-Current Assets 6 2,35,57,125 2,15,38,521
Subtotal (A) 1,36,04,73,467 1,24,22,36,037
Current Assets
Inventories 7 8,33,86,904 5,62,96,226
Financial Assets - -
-Trade receivables 8 &8A 11,44,09,182 10,51,92,277
-Cash and cash equivalents 9A 35,84,34,657 7.99,56,178
-Other bank balances 9B 61,85,47,404 76,72,81,146
-Loans 4A 1.64,72,337 1,37,90,876
-Other Financial Assets 48 - =
Other Current Assets 6 12,98,79,008 60,25,583
Subtotal (B) 1,32,11,29,492 1,02,85,42,285
Total Assets (A+B) 2,68,16,02,958 2,27,07,78,323
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 10 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
Other Equity 11 1,49,34,70,927 1,25,82,19,981
Total equity (C.) 1,79,34,70,927 1,55,82,19,981
LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
Contract liabilities 17 22,2342,166 20,87,75,995
Financial Liabilities
-Borrawings 12 2,76,80,823 -
-Other Financial Liabilities 14 - -
Lease Liabilities-Non Current 14 3,40,70,217 2,64,34,272
Provisions 15 2,66,71,961 2,87,50,654
Deferred Tax Liability 5 3,30,36,753 2,62,59,392
Other Non Current Liabilities 16 68,65,544 75,86,236
Subtotal (D) 35,06,67,464 29,78,06,549
Current Liabilities
Contract liabilities 17 2,47,40,391 2,34,37,568
Financial Liabilities
-Trade Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 13A 3,32,87,986 5,43,66,982
(ii) total outstanding dues other than (i) above 13A 9,26,90,349 1,85,41,659
-Other Payables 138 342,500 7,70,200
-Other Financial Liabilities 14 26,53,43,798 27,57,54,331
Lease Liabilities-Current 1,36,93,831 2,51,72,012
Provisions 15 10,47,75,745 1,28,69,365
Other Current Liabilities 16 25,689,968 38,39.676
Subtotal (E) 53,74,64,568 41,47,51,793
Total Equity and Liabilities (C+D+E) 2,68,16,02,958 2,27.07.78,323

Refer accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants e, WY
FRN: 31707 i \ "‘-.\ anani Debbarman A.Anbarasan

Vi ‘ i (Director Commercial) (Managing Director)

§! RN - ; DIN 08119962 DIN -09236359

,[1 { : Banaeni Debbarman s "ANBARASAN)

. o f i’ Ok Director (Com,), Managing Director,
P‘mnelrran Majumdar ON { . G i GCL.Tripufl. mn MNatural Gﬂs Co. Lud.,
Membership No: 504491 ™ _ "_‘h'." J, Kunj ) ipura M

(4

Subrata Debnath
{Chief Financial Officer)
Membership No-M/32854

SUBRATA DEBNATH

Chief Financial Officer,
TNGCL, Tripura.

Pradeep Kr. Mahato
(Company Secretary)
Membership No-ACS31321

Pradeep Kr. Mahato
Company Secretary,
TNGCL, Agartala.

Place: Agartala
Date:11-05-2022



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Period ended 31 st March 2022

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note Asat As at

No. 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
I. Revenue from Operations (Gross) 18 1,69,17,24,461 1,21,85,10,657
I1. Other Income 19 6,13,59,494 6,37,80,674

111 Total Income (1+11)
Purchase of gas
Change in inventories
Excise duty
Employee benefits expenses
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance Cost
Other expenses
IV.  Total Expenses
V. Profit before Tax (111-1V)
VI. Tax Expenses

- Current Year
- Earlier Years

Deferred Tax
VIL. Profit for the Period (V-VI)
Other Comprehensive income

VIIL Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods

1,75,30,83,956

1,28,22,91,331

20 48,05,52,724 29,57,73,865
20 (4,51,210) (4,09,116)
11,42,54,613 7,63,59,202

21 6,49,88,720 6,57,90,335
3 15,13,73,865 14,75,15,404
22 41,49,306 42,82,386
23 56,31,58,979 38,51,74,265
1,37,80,26,997 97,44,86,341
37,50,56,959 30,78,04,990

11,70,48,844 9,02,50,704

24 10,81,45,933 8,04,38,335
24 33,22,651 16,94,640
9 55,80,260 81,17,729

25,80,08,115

21,75,54,286

Remeasurement gain/ (losses) of defined benefit obligations (12,54,916) (90,104)
Income tax effect relating to these items 3.21,635 23,094
(9,33,281) (67,010)
IX. Net other comprehensive loss not to be reclassified to profit or (9,33,281) (67,010)
loss in subsequent periods
Total comprehensive income (VIi+ 1X) 25,70,74,834 21,74,87,276
- Basic 86.00 72.52
- Diluted 86.00 l’ 72.52
I
In terms of our report of even date E\_/
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES L /
Chartered Accountants e Banani Debbarman A.AnBarasan
FRN: 317076, P (Director Commercial) (Managing Director)
DIN -08 L 19 DIN -09236359
[{ Banani DeBbarman (A. ANBARASAN)
AN G o Director (Com.), Managing Director,
A. Dinen Ma ar i\ 7
Partner ‘ LN TN CL'Tnpur.' Tripura Natural Gas Co. Lud.,
E N -
Membership No: 504491 N, 70— Kunjaban‘hqat‘hlaT ura (W)
Y C ,.«' ] s
Pradedp Kr. Mahato Subrata Debnath
(Company Secretary) . {Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Agartala
Date 11-05-2022

Membership No-ACS31321

Pradeep Kr. Mahato
Company Secretary,

 TNGCL, Agartala.

Membership No—MglEissaNAT
SUBRATA DI
Chief Financial Officer,

TNGCLJW"'



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (loss) before tax 37,50,56,959 30,78,04,990

Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation

Interest income

Finance costs (including fair value change in financial instruments)

Miscellaneous Reciepts
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Movements in working capital :

Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(Decrease) in other payables
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Non Financial Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Contract liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in Lease Laibility
Decrease / (Increase) in Non Financial assets
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

Decrease / (Increase) in Loans

Decrease / (Increase) in ROU Asset

Decrease / (Increase) in Other Financial assets
Less : Direct Tax paid  net of refunds)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase of fixed assets
Decrease/(Increase) in Capital Work in Progress
Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital

Interest income

Refund from Income Tax Dept

Redemption / (increase) in Investments

Net cash flow (used in) investing activities

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Repayment of long term borrowings

Interest paid
Dividend paid

Net cash flow (used in) financing activities 17,76,088 (2,29,05,193)
Net (decrease) / In cash and cash equivalents (I+11+111) 27,84,78,478 (1,70,83,884)
Cash and cash equivalents (Opening) 7.99,56,179 9,70,40,062
Cash and cash equivalents [C]osir}s]_ » 35,84,34,657 7,99,56,179

15,13,73,865
(3,10,93,913)
41,49,306

(47,66,939)
49,47,19,278

5,30,69,694
(4,.27,700)
8,98,27,687
(1.04,10,533)
(19,70,400)
1,48,68,994
(38.42,236)
(12,58,72,029)
(92,16,905)
(2,70.90,678)
(26,81,461)
40,63,049

(10,99,21,119)

10,54,93,130
(3,29,70,102)
42,82,386

(69,23,453)
37,76,86,951

1,84,88,912
1,82,560
71,25,481
3,79,87,557
583,882
1,61,36,888
1,84,84,986
(40,44,839)
12,99,691
64,24,943
78,66,625
(1,67.62,827)|-

(8,11,55,015)

36,51,15,640

39,03,05,796

(16,28,05,524)
(10,54,35,381)

3.10,93,913

3,29,70,102
- 1,85,24,040
14,87,33,742 46,21,975

(35,79,97,942)
(8.26,02,662)

(8,84,13,250)

(38,44,84,487)

2,76,80,823
(41,49,306)
(2.17,55,429)

(42,82,386)
(1,86,22,807)
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2022

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity Share Capital

SL.No Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year % Change
% of Total During the
Promoters Name No. of Shares Shares Year Amounts in INR
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each issued, subscribed and fully
paid
01 |Gail India Limited 14,69,388 48.98% - 14,69,38,800
02 |Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited 7,65,306 25.51% 7,65,30,600
03 JAssam Gas Company Limited 7,65,306 25.51% - 7,65.30,600
Asat 31 March 2021 30,00,000 100.00% 0.00% 30,00,00,000
01 |Gail India Limited 14,69,388 48.98% = 14,69,38,800
02 |Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited 7,65,306 25.51% - 7,65,30,600
03 JAssam Gas Company Limited 7,65,306 25.51% - 7,65.30,600
Issue of share capital - -
As at 31 March 2022 30,00,000 100.00% 0.00% 30,00,00,000
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2022

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

(b) Other equity

For the period ended 31 March 2022:

Attributable to the equity shareholders

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings

As at 31 March 2020

1,04,69,09,550

Profit for the year 21,75,54,286 1,26,44,63,836
Other comprehensive income & Adjustments 90,104

Reversal of excess Sales booked in FY-2018-19 (36,84,124)

Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset (4.25,490)

Reversal of Consultancy Chgs of Mecon related to Galileo

Compressor (5,54,436)

Adjustment for Income Tax Refund 2018-19 1,77,26.351

Tax Deducted at Source adjusted related to earlier years (7,12,181)

Dividend Paid for FY-2019-20 (1,86,22,807) (61,82,583)
As at 31 March 2021 1,25,82,81,253
Profit for the year 25,80,08,115

Other comprehensive income & Adjustments 9,33,281

Adjustment for excess MGO bill paid in FY-2020-21 5,94,890

Reversal of excess Sales booked in FY-2020-21 (21,36,511)

Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset (4,54,672)

Adjustment for Reserves & Surplus

Tax Deducted at Source adjusted related to earlier years

Dividend Paid for FY-2020-21

(2,17,55,429)

23,51,89,674

As at 31 March 2022

23,51,89,674

1,49,34,70,927
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Note 3A- ROU Asset

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Non Financial Asset:
Opening Balance 4,94,05,129 3,26,42,302
" |Additions during the Year 2,13,63,148 5,87,85,101
’ Less:Depreciation Charged during the year 2,54,26,197 4,20,22,274
Total 4,53,42,080 4,94,05,129

. /9#“
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

3B. Capital Work in Progress

CWIP Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2022

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars Less than 1 More than
year 1-2 Years 2 -3 Years 3 Years Total
Projects in Progress 11,17,34,221 10,67,65,270 92,70,375 - 22,77,69,866
Projestc Temporary
Suspended = s - - -
Total 11,17,34,221 10,67,65,270 92,70,375 - 22,77,69,866

L
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Components of Property, plant and equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note 4 - Financial assets

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current

4A) Loans
Other loans:

Security Deposit Paid { Paid to BSNL & Others ) - 10,74,595 - 10,74,595

Loan/Advance against Salary 39.74.214 - 25,40,885 -

Interest accrued but not due 1,24,98,123 - 1,12,49,991
Total Loans 1,64,72,337 10,74,595 1,37,90,876 10,74,595
4B) Other financial assets

Balance with bank deposits exceeding 12 months z ]
Total - - -
Note 5- Deferred taxation asset/ liability
Particulars Asat As at

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Non current:
Deferred tax liability 3,30,36,753 2,62,59,392
Deferred tax assets/liabilities-net 3,30,36,753 2,62,59,392
Note 6 - Other non financial assets
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Advance to Suppliers 2,16,31,434 - 8,45,197
TCS Recievable AY-2021-22 1,08,141 1,57,673
Contingency & TA Advance 2,92,329 2,80,295
Advance to Employees = 49,560
Tax Deducted at Source 38,36,786 30,71,377
Pre-Paid Insurance Premium 15,10,318 1621481 -
Pre-Paid Lease rent - - -
Advance TVAT Paid *
GST receivable - -
Application Money -Court Case & Sales Tax Assessment Ap & 1,09,73,381 = 1,08,25,526
Advance Income Tax Paid 10,25,00,000 - -
TNGCL Employees Welfare Trust 1,25,83,744 1,07,12,995
Total 12,98,79,008 2,35,57,125 60,25,583 2,15,38,521
Note 7 - Inventories
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Current;
Stores and Spares including Capital Goods(PNG) 53061812 3,05,96,110
Stock of 0&M PNG Materials - -
Stock of 0&M CNG Materials 2,87,11,479 2,45,37,712
Stock of CNG at DBS, LCV & Mother Station 15,45,551 11,42,119
Stock of Natural Gas in Pipeline network 68,062 20,284
Total 8,33,86,904 5,62,96,226
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Note B Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current:
Unsecured
Considered good 10,51,92,277

Considered doubtful

11,44.09,182

Trade and other receivables

11,44,09,182

10,51,92,277

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Considered doubtful

Total Trade and other receivables

11,44,09,182

10,51,92,277

Break-up for security details and more than 6 months overdue:

Trade receivables includes INR NIL/-due from directors of the company towards gas bill on 31 st March 2022 (INR Nil on
31st March 2020). No trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any

director is a partner, a director or a member.

For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer to note 26.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of not more than 30 days.

Note 9 - Cash and Bank balances

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

9A ) Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:

- Current accounts 6,22,76,633 542,69,636
Deposit with maturity of less than 3 months 29,32,22,787 2,38,53,701
Cash in hand 29,35,237 18,32.841
Total 35,84,34,657 7.99,56,178
Particulars As at Asat

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
9B ) Bank Balance others
Earmarked accounts:
Fixed Deposits Kept under lein for issue of LC/BG : 49,76,43,722 32,32,48,221
Term Deposits: 12,09,03,682 44,40,32,925

Total

61,85,47,404

76,72,81,146
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

8A. Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2022

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6
months

6 Months - 1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3Years

More than
3 Years

Total

A) PNG Trade Receivables :-

a) Domestic

61794020

8799698

2877210

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

7,34,70,928

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

72,72,324

72,72,324

iii) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

iv) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubttul

28,77,210

Total (ofa )=

6,17,94,020

15,27,374

28,77,210

6,33,21,394

b ) Commercial

16,48,395

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

1,66,30,201

1,82,78.596

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

15,99,452.00

15,99,452.00

i) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

iv] Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubtful

Total (ofb ) =

1,66,30,201

48,943

1,66,79,144

¢ ) Industrial

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

99,44,134

21,43,173

1,20,87,307

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

12,22,422

iii) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

12,22,422

iv) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubtful

Total (ofc) =

99,44,134

9,20,751

1,08,64,885

Total of PNG [A] (a+b+c) =

8,83,68,355

24,97,068

9,08,65,423

B) CNG Trade Receivables :-

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

2,31,10,017

4,33,741

2,35,43,759

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

iii) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

iv] Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubtful

Total of CNG (of B) =

2,31,10,017

4,33,741

2,35,43,759

Total of PNG & CNG_(A+B) =

11,14,78,373

29,30,809

11,44,09,182
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Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2021

Particulars

Outsta

nding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than
months

6

6 Months - 1 Year

1-2 Years

2 -3 Years

More than
3 Years

Total

A) PNG Trade Receivables :-

a ) Domestic

54103779

7786878

i} Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

6,18,90,657

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

iif) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

iv) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubtful

Total (ofa ) =

5,41,03,779

77,86,878

6,18,90,657

b ) Commercial

1132714

i} Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

1,33,90,043

1,45,22,757

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

iii) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

iv) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubtful

Total (of b ) =

1,33,90,043

11,32,714

1,45,22,757

¢ ] Industrial

89,41,385

21,41,308

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

1,10,82,693

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

iii) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Gll{ld

iv) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubtful

Total (ofc) =

89,41,385

21,41,308

1,10,82,693

Total of PNG [A ] (a+b+c) =

7,64,35,207

1,10,60,900

8,74,96,107

B) CNG Trade Receivables :-

i} Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered Good

1,76,96,169

1,76,96,169

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-
Considered doubtful

iii} Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

iv) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
doubtful

Total of CNG (ofB) =

1,76,96,169

1,76,96,169

Total of PNG & CNG (A+B) =

9,41,31,377

1,10,60,900

10,51,92,277
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Components of Property, plant and equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note 10 - Equity share capital

Particulars Asat
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Share capital
Authorised
30,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 100 each 30.00,00,000 10.00,00.000
(Previous year 10,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 100 each)

30,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
(3000000 Nos. of Fully paid-up Equity Shares of INR 100/- each) 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
[Previous vear 3.92.000 Equity Shares of INR 100 each)

30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares:

For all matters submitted to vote in a shareholders meeting of the Company every holder of an equity share as reflected in the records of the Company on the

date of the shareholders meeting shall have one vote in respect of each share held. Any dividend declared by the company shall be paid to each holder of Equity

shares in preportion to the number of shares held to total equity shares outstanding as on that date. In the event of liquidation of the Company all preferential

amounts if any shall be discharged by the Company. The remaining assets of the Company shall be distributed to the holders of equity shares in proportion to the

number of shares held to the total equity shares outstanding as on that date,

2. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 30,00.000 392,000
{+) Shares issued during the year = a
(-] Shares bought back during the year 5 :
Shares ding at the end of the year 30,00,000 3,92,000
3. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Gail India Limited

MNumber of equity shares 1469388 192000
% of holding 48.98% 48.98%
Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited

Number of equity shares 765306 99996
% of holding 25.51% 25.51%
Assam Gas Company Limited

Number of equity shares 765306 99996
% of holding 25.51% 25.51%
Note 11 - Other equity

Particulars As at As at

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Other equity:

Retained earnings 1,25,82,81,253 1,04,69,09,550
Add:Profit during the year 2580,08,115 21,75,54.286
Less: Re-measurement gain/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (net of tax) 9,33.281 90,104
Add:Adjustment for Income Tx Refund FY-2018-19 - 1.77.26,351
Adj t for excess MGO bill paid in FY-2020-21 5.94,890 =
Less:Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset - [4.25.490)
{Reversal of excess Sales booked in FY-2020-21 (2136511 [37.45,396)
Less:Adjustment for Galileo CPBG vs Expenses [5.54.436)
Add Deducted at Source adjusted related to earlier years - (7.12,181)
Less:Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset [4,54.672) 2
Less:Final Dividend Paid for FY-2020-21 (2.17.55.,429) (LB6,22.807)

Total 1,49,34,70,927 1,25,82,19,981

Note 12 - Borrowings

Particulars

the FY-2021-22

As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Non current borrowings
Secured Term loans.
- SBI Commercial Branch,Guwahati 2,76,80,823 <
Less: Current maturities of long term borrowings -
Total Non Current Borrowings 2,76,80,823
Term Loans from Banks consists of the following:
Name of Bank Date of EIR Nature of
Matunity security
- SBI Commuercial Branch.Guwahati Loan availed during 7.20% Action for

withdrawal of
Security against all
project assets
including Land
and building
taken.




Note 13A - Trade Payables

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Trade payable:
- micro and small enterprises 3.32.87,986 5.43.66,982
- other than micre and small enterprises 584,956,306 =
related party 3,41.94,043 1,85.41,659
Total 12,59,78,335 7,29,08,641
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60-day terms
Note 13B - Other Payables
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Others Payables 3.42,500 7.70,200
Total 3,42,500 770,200
Note 14 - Other financial liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
_ Current Non current Current Non current
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost:
Current maturities of borrowing -
Others:
|Security Deposit { From Major Industrial Consumers] 40,92,195 - 36,04.350 -
Security Deposit Collected from the Consumers 14.89.11.604 13.07.00.821 -
Security Deposit Coilected from Contractors 8,31,94.450 Z #§,43,46,936
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) 29,73,585 - 57,74.566 -
Security Deposit/Retention Money[Suppliers] 2.40,33.730 3.71.69.695 -
Liability For Capital Expenditure 2138234 - 1,41.57.963 -
Lease Liabilities-Current 1,36,93.831 2,51,72,012
Total other financial liabilities at amortised cost 27,90,37,629 - 30,09,26,343
Note 15 - Provisions
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Provision for Gratuity Payable 2,45,732 1.07.,96.229 21,27,048 1,14,95,715
Provision for Leave Encashment 2,10.807 1.58,75.732 20.59,448 1,72,54,939
Provision for Income Tax 10,43,19,206 - 86,682,869 -
Provision for Vat payable - -
Total 10,47,75,745 2,66,71,961 1,28,69,365 2,87,50,654
Note 16 - Other non financial liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Other nen financial liabilities:
Government Grants 7.20,692 68,65.544 796,345 75,86.236
TDS Payable 9.45.261 - 28.29.735 -
Goods and Service Tax Payable A/c 5.79.903 1,79.861 =
Goods & Service Tax (GST-TDS) 328512
Prof | Tax Payable Ajc 15,600 -
TCS Payable - - 33,735 -
Lease Liabilities-Non Current 3.40,70,217 2,64.34.272
Total 25,89,968 4,09,35,761 38,39,676 3,40,20,508
Note 17 - Contract liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Deferred Revenue 2.47,40,391 22,23,42,166 2,34,37.568 20.87,75.995
Total 2,47,40,39 22,23,42,166 2,34,37,568 20,87,75,995
’




Note 13A - Trade Payables

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Trade payable;
- micro and small enterprises 3,32.87.986 5.43.66,982
- other than micre and small enterprises 5.84,96,306 -
- related party 3.41.94.043 1.85.41,659
Total 12,59,78,335 7,29,08,641
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60-day terms
Note 13B - Other Payables
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Others Payables 3.42,500 7.70,200
Total 3,42,500 7,70,200
Note 14 - Other financial liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Other fi ial liabilities at amortised cost:
Current maturities of barrowing = = x
Others:
Security Deposit { From Major Industrial € 5) 40,92,195 36,04,350
Security Deposit Collected from the Consumers 14.89,11,604 13.07.00.821
Security Deposit Collected from Contractors 8.31.94.450 8.43.46936
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) 29,73,585 57.74.566
Security Deposit/Retention Money(Suppliers) 2,40,33.730 3.71.69.695 -
Liability For Capital Expenditure 21,368,234 1,41.57.963
Lease Liabilities-Current 1,36,93,831 251,72,012
| Total other financial liabilities at amortised cost 27,90,37,629 - 30,09,26,343 =
Note 15 - Provisions
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Provision for Gratuity Payable 245,732 1,07.96,229 21,27.048 1.14,95,715
Provision for Leave Enc 2,10.807 1,58.75,732 20,59.448 1,72.54939
Provision for Income Tax 10,43,19,206 - B6,82,869 =
Provision for Vat payable = £ % -
Total 10,47,75,745 2,66,71,961 1,28,69,365 2,87,50,654
Note 16 - Other non financial liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Other non financial habilities:
Government Grants 7.20,692 68,65,544 796,345 75,86,236
TDS Payable 945,261 . 28,29,735 =
Goods and Service Tax Pavable Ajc 5,79.903 - 1.79.861
Goods & Service Tax [GST-TDS) 328512
Professional Tax Payable Ajc 15,600 -
TCS Payable - = 33.735 3
Lease Liabilities-Non Current 3.40,70.217 26434272
Total 25,89,968 4,09,35,761 38,39,676 3,40,20,508
Note 17 - Contract liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current Non current Current Non current
Deferred Revenue 2.47,40,391 22,23.42.166 2,34.37.568 20,87,75.995
Total 2,47,40,391 22,2 3,4%1 66 2,34,37,568 20,87,75,995
¥

-

\|




Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

13A. Trade Payables

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 Months-1 More than
months Year 1-2Years | 2-3Years 3 Years Total
i) MSME 3,32,87,986 - - - - 3,32,87,986
ii) Others 9,26,90,349 - - - = 9,26,90,349
iii) Disputed Dues-MSME - - - - : -
iv) Disputed Dues-Others - = - - E -
Total 12,59,78,335 £ a2 ” E 12,59,78,335
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 Months-1 More than
months Year 1-2Years | 2-3Years 3 Years Total
i) MSME 2,34,13,948 * - - 2,34,13,948
ii) Others 4,94,94,693 - » - - 4,94,94,693
iii) Disputed Dues-MSME - - - - - -
iv) Disputed Dues-Others - - 5 3 - £
Total 7,29,08,641 = - - = 7,29,08,641
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Components of Property, plant and equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note : 18 Revenue from Operations

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Income from operations

Sale of CNG 1,14,03,51,065 77.23,02,991

Sales of PNG 55,13,73,396 44,62,07,666

Taotal

1,69,17,24,461

1,21,85,10,657

1. Disaggregated revenue information

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contracts with customers:

Revenue by type of customers

Sale to Domestic customers

Sale to Industrial Customers

Sale to Commercial customers

Total revenue from contracts with customers

Timing of revenue recognition

Services transferred over time
Total revenue from contracts with customers

2. Contract balances

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
30,45,85,121 27,29,44,966
15,26,17,268 10,4949,321
9,41,71,007 6,83,13,379

55,13,73,396

44,62,07,666

55,13,73,396

44,62,07,666

55,13,73,396

44,62,07,666

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers

Trade receivables (Net)”
Contract liabilities
Advances from customers

* Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 10 to 17 days.

3. Changes in contract liabilities
Balance at the beginning of the year

Revenue recognised that was included in Advances balance at the beginning of the year

Increase due to invoicing during the year, excluding amounts recognised
Balance at the end of the year

For details Refer Nate No 47

31-Mar-22

11,44,09,182

24,70,82,557

31-Mar-22

23,0691,706
3,96,92,541
2,47,02,297

24,56,81,950
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Note : 19 Other Income

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest income on fixed deposits from banks 3,1093913 3,29,70,102
HP Rent for Computer from Employees 48,721 41,850
Misc. Reciepts 45,97,674 61,25,764
Interest recieved on Soft Loan to Employees 1,20,544 29,174
Amortisation of Govt Grants & Installation Cost 2,54,98,642 2,38,16,095
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 7,97,689
Total 6,13,59,494 6,37,80,674
Note : 20 Purchase of traded goods
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Purchase of Gas 48,05,52,724 29,57,73,865
Change in inventories (4,51,210) (4.09.116
Total 48,01,01,514 29,53,64,749
Note : 21 Employee Benefit expense
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Salaries and wages 5,85,55.490 5,35,77.215
Employer Contribution to PF 22,81,451 27,441,953
Leave Encashment (2,75,491) 46,15,685
Company Contribution to Gratuity 12,89,320 5,20,822
Staff Welfare 31,37,950 43,34,660
Total 6,49,88,720 6,57,90,335
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

2

-

Employee Benefits

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the
Net employee benefit expense (recognized in Employee Cost) for the year ended 31 March 2022

P Gratuity Leave encasl t  |Gratuity Leave encash t
articulars
2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Current Service Cost 3,70.434 18,36,685 562975 12,94,553
Net Interest Cost / {Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability 9,18,886 13.02,799 8,83,242 12,31,643
Acturial (Gain)/ Loss -34.14,975 20,89,489
Total expenses included in employee benefit expense 12,89,320 -2,75491 14,46,217 46,15,685
Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2022
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
2021-22 2020-21
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - experience
variance (i.e. Actual experience vs
assumptions] -12,54,916 -90,104
Return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest
expense) +
Experience adjustments - =
Recognised in other
comprehensive income -12,54,916 -90,104
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for the year ended 31 March 2022 :
Gratuily Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment
Particulars
2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Present value of obligation at the beginning: 1,36,22,763 1,93,14,387 1,31,92,045 1,83,95,739
Current service cost 3.70,434 18,36,685 562,975 12,94,553
Interest cost 9,18,886 13,02,799 8,83,242 12,31,643
Transfer In - -
Benefits paid -26,15,206 -29,52,357 -9,25,395 -36,97,037
in)/ loss - experience variance [i.e. Actual experience vs -12,54.916 -34,14,975 -90,104 20,89,489
Defined benefit obligation at the end 1,10,41,961 1,60,86,539 1,36,22,763 1,93,14,387
Bifurcation of Present value of obligation at the end of the year as per revised schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013:
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment
2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Current liability 2,45,732 2,110,807 21,27,048 20,59, 448
Non-current liability 1,07,96,229 1,58,75,732 1.14,95,715 1,72,54,939
Defined benefit obligation at the end 1,10,41,961 1,60,86,539 1,36,22,763 1,93,14,387
The principal assumptions used in determining above-mentioned obligations for the Company's plans are shown below:
Particulars. Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave enc t
2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Discount rate {in %) 6.75% 65.75% 6.75% 6.75%
Salary Growth rate per annum (in %) 11.70% 11.70% 11.70% 11.70%
Mortality rate (% of IALM 06-08) 100% 100% 100% 100%
Normal retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years 60 years
Attrition Rate, based on age: (per annum}
Upto 30 years 3% 3% 3% 3%
31 - 44 years 2% 2% 2% 2%
Above 44 years 1% 1% 1% 1%
Rate of Leave Availment [per annum) 0% 0%
Rate of Leave Encashment during employment (per annum) 0% 0%
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2022 is as shown below:
Paitiilirs Gratuity Leave encashment
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (- / + 1%) 12,202,800 10,056,653 18,276,188 14,263,787
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 10.5% [ 8.9%) 13.6% [ 11.3%)
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 19%) 10,816,839 11,279,203 14315493 18,161,028
[% change compared to base due to sensitivity) " (2.0%) 2.1% (11.0%) 12.9%
Attrition Rate (- / + 50% of attrition rates) 10,887 144 11,178,391 16,529 482 15,684,759
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) {1.4%) 1.2% 2.8% {2.5%)
Mortality Rate (- / + 10% of mortality rates) 11,028290 11,055,548 13,180.977 16,065,487
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity (0.1%) 0.1% v [0.1%)




A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2021 is as shown below:

Bartenians Gratuity Leave encash t
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (- / + 1%) 15,037,294 12,428,452 22,018,661 17,085,146
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 10.4% ( 8.8%) 14.0% [ 11.5%)
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 13,340,070 13,914,713 17,157,655 21,862,166
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) (2.1%) 2.1% (11:2%) 13.2%
Attrition Rate (- / + 50% of attrition rates) 13,493,966 13,734,663 19,947,149 18,745,717
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) (0.9%) 0.8% 3.3% (2.9%)
Mortality Rate (- / + 10% of mortality rates) 13,608,980 13,636,455 19,342,860 19,286,069
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity (0.1%) 0.1% 0.1% (0.1%)
Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encash
2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 10 years 12 years 10 years 12 years
The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future years:
Particidane Gratuity Leave en t Gratuity Leave encashment
2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting 245,732 2,10,807 21,27,048 20,59,448
Between 2 and 5 years 61,61,123 73,10,603 44,18,185 3985872
Between 5 and 10 years 34,61,214 33,77,986 46,73.524 6155811
Beyond 10 years 1,73,94,105 3,76,66,217 1,99,08,048 4,32,05,708
Total expected payments 2,72,62,174 4,85,65,613 3,11,26,805 5,54,06,839
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Note : 22 Finance Costs

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest Expenses-Lease Liability & Others 41,49,306 42,82,386
Interest expense on Term Loan = 5
Total 41,49,306 42,82,386
Note: 23 Other Expenses
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Operation & Maintenance-CNG 10,36,41,121 7,22,65,348
Operation & Maintenance-PNG 2,30,70,553 2,36,92,744
Printing & Stationery 7,08,341 6,91,074
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
Professional/Consultancy Service Fees 47,84,784 34,40,442
Postage & Telegram 23,134 38,336
Dealer Margin on Sales[CNG) 2,13,53.297 1,46,97,495
Legal Expenses 1,91,632 3.23,330
Service Tax 2 x
Office Rent 17,85,088 14,91,924
Repairs & Maintainance 42,75,485 13,61,571
Telephone, Fax & Internet Expenses 13,12,050 7,21,787
Lease Rent (CNG & PNG) 4,50,036 22,86,675
Bank Charges 25,61,443 3.71322
Shed rent 99,420 84,708
Audit Fees 4,00,300 9,35.400
TA to Directors - 1,10,011
Board Meeting Expenses 1,12,000 45,183
Electricity Expenses 1,91,05,949 46,47,061
Audit Expenses 2,447,800 27,146
Insurance 22,86,759 972,447
Conveyance Expenses 3,29.068 3,681,802
Misc. Expenses 483,919 4,48816
Office House Keeping & Maintenance Expenses 532,086 >
Provision for Doubtful Debts 1,29,71,408 2,001,988
Awareness on CNG & PNG / National Safety Day 2 39.667
Sales/Business Promotion Expenses 94,400 14,96,512
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 32,07,910 29,75,614
Notice & Advertisement 12,49,647 5,27.191
TA to Employees / Tour Expenses 2,62,694 288,488
Security Service Charges 1,76,59.173 1,12,55,007
Entertainment Expenses 6,40,778 7,21,558
Inauguration of CNG Station 1,54,229 -
TVAT 3,83,22,791 3,05,24,374
News Paper, Books & Periodicals - 19,710
Calander & Dairy Printing Expenses = =
Website Maintenance Expenses 36,938 29,946
Rates & Taxes 6,90,575 11,13,630
Seminar, Conferefnce & Training Expenses 22,698 2,36,000
India International Trade Fair 7,00,000 -
Industries & Commerce Fair Expenses 1,15,188 4,12,083
Festival Expenses 3,25707 7,11,880
Fire Safety Day - 75,700
TMNGCL Foundation Day Celebration Expenses 743767 8,73.562
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 54,61,747 44,89,520
Water Charges 66,137 26,735
Canteen Running Expenses - -
Transportation Charges (CNG) 7.65,52 480 3.02,46,170
Billing System 41,05,540 61,23.486
Wages to Outsource Staff (Service Charges) 1,11,51.158 1,05,98,701
Charity and Donation 20,000 511,800
PBGRE Bidding Expenses 70,15,000 15,00,000
Training & Recruitment Expenses 17,700 8,62,132

TRD Cess

¥19,42,94,548

15,02,75,689

Total

56,31,58,979

38,51,74,265
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Details of payments to auditors:

Particulars As per Ind AS As per Ind AS
As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Payment to auditors:
Third party/T4 audit fee ] .
Statutory Audit Fee 2,67,800 9,35.400
Tax audit Fee 80,000 -
In other capacities:
Secreteriate Audit -
Internal Audit -
Cost Audit 52,500 ¥
GST Audit - #
Other Audit Expenses 2,47,800 27,146
Taotal 6,48,100 9,62,546
Note : 24 Tax Expenses
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current tax 10,81,45,933 8,04,38,335
Deferred Tax 55,80,260 80,94,635
Additional Income Tax paid for FY-2020-21 33.22,651 16,94.640
Total 11,70,48,844 9,02,27,610
a) Income tax related to items charged or credited directly to profit or loss during the year:
Statement of profit or loss 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 10,81,45,933 8,04,38,335
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous 33.22.651 16,94,640
year
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differen 55,80,260 81,17,729
Tax expense 11,70,48,844 9,02,50,704
b) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Profit before tax from continuing operations 37,50,56,959 30,78,04,990
Applicable Tax Rate 29.12% 25.63%
Tax at Indian Tax rate 10,92,16,586 7,88,90,419
Effect of Income not considered for tax purpose (55,80,260) (81.17.729)
Effect of Expense not allowed for tax purpose
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous 33,22,651
year 16,94,640
Adjustment for Tax Deducted at Source
Movement in deferred tax liability 67,77,361 -
Income tax expense 11,37,36,338 7,24,67,330
Effective tax rate 30.33% 23.54%
¢) Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deterred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Property, Plant and Equipment - »
Deferred tax on remeasurents losses on defined benefit 3,21,635 -
plans
Deferred tax (assets)/ liabilities 3,21,635 -
Offsetting of deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities .. -
NetDeferred tax (assets)/ liabilities 3,21,635
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25 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards and interpretations
The Company applied Ind AS 115 for the first time. ‘The nature and effect of the changes as a result of adoption of these new accounting standards are described below,

Several other amendments and interpretations apply for the first time in 2019, but do not have an impact on the financial statements of the Company. The Company
has not early adopted any standards, interpretations or amendments that have been issued, but are not yet effective.

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with
customers, Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognised atan
amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services toa customer.

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to
contracts with their customers. The standard also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfilling a
contract. In addition, the standard requires extensive disclosures.

The Company adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application of 1 April 2018. Under this method, the
standard can be applied either to all contracts at the date of initial application or only to contracts that are not completed at this date. The Company elected to apply
the standard to all contracts as at 1 April 2018,

The cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 115 is recognised at the date of initial application as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings.
Therefore, the comparative information was not restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18.

On 1 April 2018, the effect of new standard on the company is due to classification, hence, the impact on the Company's retained earnings as at 1 April 2018 is Nil.

Set out below, are the amounts by which each financial statement line item is affected as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021 as a result of the adoption of ind AS
115 & AS 116, The first column shows amounts prepared under Ind AS 115 and the cecond column shows what the amounts would have been had Ind AS 115 not been

adopted:

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
ASSETS As per Ind AS 115 Previous Ind AS Increase / (decrease)
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and 1,06,27,29.800 1,04,78.83.307 1.48 46 493
Capital work-in-progress 22,77,69,866 12,23.34,485 10,54,35,381
ROU Assets 4,53.42,080 4,94,05,129 (40,63,049)
Financial Assets -
-Loans 10,74.595 10,74.595 -
-Other Financial Assets - - -
Other Non-Current Assets 2,35,57,125 2,15,38,521 20,18,604
Subtotal (A} 1,36,04,73,467 1,24.22,36,037 11.8 5;_3?,429
Current Assels
lnventories 8,33,86,904 56296226 2.7090.678
Financial Assets - -
“Trade receivables 11,44,09,182 105192277 92,16,905
-Cash and cash equivalents 35.84,34,657 799,556,178 278478479
-Other bank balances 61,8547, 404 76,72,81,146 (14.87,33.742)
-Loans 1,64,72,337 1,37,90,876 2681461
-Other Financial Assets E * -
Other Current Assets 12,98.79,008 60,25,583 12,38,53,425
Subtotal (B) 1,32,11,29,492 1,02,8542,285 29,2587,207
Total Assets (A+B) 2,68,16,02,958 2__,5?,07,?8,323 41,08,24,636
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 30,00,00,000 30.00,00.000 -
Other Equity 1,49,34.70,927 1,25,82,19.981 23,52,50,946
Total equity (C.) 1,79,34,70,927 1,55,82,19,981 23,52,50,946




LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities

Contract liabilities*
Financial Liabilities
-Borrowings

Lease Liability

-Other Financial Liabilities

Provisions

Deferred Tax Liability
Other Non Current
Liabilities

Subtotal (D)

Current Liabilities
Contract liabilities*
Financial Liabilities

-Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of
micro and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues
other than (i) above

-Other Payables
-Other Financial Liabilities

Provisions
Other Current Liabilities

Subtotal (E)

Total Equity and Liabilities (C+D+E)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

Revenue from contract with customers
QOther income

Total Revenue

Gas Consumed

Excise duty

Employee henefits expenses
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Profit before tax
Tax expenses
Current tax

- Current Year

- Earlier Years
Deferred tax charge/ (credit)
Profit for the period
Other Comprehensive income
Total Comprehensive income

Earnings per share (')

- Basic, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the |
- Diluted, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the

22,23,42,166 20,87,75,995 1,35.66,171
2,76,80823 = 2,76,80,823
3,40,70,217 2,64,34,272 76,35,945
2,66,71,961 2,87,50,654 (20,78,693)
3,30,36,753 2,62,59,392 67,77,361
68,65,544 75,86,236 (7,20,692)
35,06,67 464 29,78,06,549 5,28,60915
2,47,40,391 2,34,37,568 13,02,823
3,32,87,986 5,43,66,982 (2,10,78,996)
9,26,90,349 1,85,41,659 7.41.48,690
342,500 7,70,200
26,53,43,798 27,57.54.331 (1,04,10,533)
10,47,75,745 1,28,69,365 9,19,06,380
25,89,968 38,39.676 (12,49,708)
52,37.70,737 38,95,79,781 13,46,18,656
2,66,79,09,127 2,24,56,06,311 42,27,30,516
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Asperind AS115

1,69,17,24,461
6,13,59,494

Previous Ind AS

1,21,85,10,657

6,37,80,674 -

Increase / (decrease)

47,32,13,804.72
24,21,180.01

1753083956

1,28,22,91,331

47,07 92,625

48,01,01,514 29,53,64,749 18,47,36,765.00
11,42,54,613 7,63,59,202 3,78,95,411.00
6.49,88,720 6,57.90 335 A.01,61500
15,13,73,865 14,75,15.404 38,58461.00
56,31,58,979 38,51,74,265 17,79,84,714.00
41,49,306 42,82,386 1,33,080.00
1,37,80,26,997 97,44,86,341 40,35,40.656
37.50,56,959 30,78,04,990 6,7_2;.&1.96‘)
10,81,45,933 8,04,38,335 2,77,07,598.00
33,22,651 16,94,640 16,28,011.00
55,80,260 81,17,729 - 25,37,469.00
26,13,30,766 21,92,48,926 4,20,81,840
(9.33,281) 1,67,854 - 11,01,135.00
26,03,97,485 21,94,16,780 4,09,80,705
86.00 FERE 13.48

86.00 72.52 13.48

* This includes Advance from Customers which was earlier presented as a part of Non financial liabilities
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26A Contingent Liabilities

Claims made against the company not acknowledged as debts

Particulars | 31-Mar-22| 31-Mar-21

Show cause/ demand notices received from government - -
authorities/Other Agencies -

Sales tax / VAT liability that may arise in respect of
matters in appeal -

Appeal Case N0:21-22 /Ch.VI1/2012 ,TNGCL vs 90,85,962 | 1,15,34,682
Superintendent of Taxes,Charge-VILTVAT Assessment

FY-2005-06 & 2006-07.

Procurement of Compressor from Galileo GNCArgentina vide 1,73,46,000 1,73,46,000

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77086,/2019-DB dt:17-09-

2019 at CESTAT Kolkata against the Order

No:03/Commissioner/CGST/AGT /2019 dated 06.06.2019 by 3,86,93,975 3,86,93,975
Hon'ble Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,

Agartala

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77201,/2019 dt:10-10-2019

before The Commissioner of CCentral Excise

(Appeals),CGST,Guwahati against the Order No:02/Joint 51,73,166 58,97,407
Commissioner/CGST/AGT /2019 dated 05.09.2019 by Joint

Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala

SOD (SCN) No. IV(15)14/CE/ACA/DEMAND/

DIV-1/2019/4446 dated 16.01.2019

by Asst. Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, 2247371 22,47371
Agartala

7,25,46,474 7,57,19,435

26B Commitments

| 31-Mar-22| 31-Mar-21
a.Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed 38,24,51,154 40,51,79,556
on Capital Account and not provided for (Net of Advances)

al  The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.
b) Itis not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of matters above,
pending resolution of the arbitration/ appellate proceedings.

27 Related Party transactions
(A) Names of Related parties and nature of related party relationships

(a) Entities which exercise control/ joint-control/ significant influence over the company
Gail (India) Limited
Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited
Assam Gas Company Limited

(b) Keymanagement personnel
Mr. A Anbarasan-Managing Director
Mr. Banani Debbarman - Director (Commercial)
Mr. Subrata Debnath- CFO
Mr.Pradeep Kr. Mahato-CS

The following table provides the total amount due to or due froth the related parties as on 31 st
March 2022 and 31 st March 2021
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Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Gail (India) Limited

Sale/ Purchase of goods 2,72,88,929 1,44,94,032
Other-Director Salary & Perks Payable 35,20,510 15,60,057
Total 3,08,09,439 1,60,54,089
Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited

Lease arrangements 33,84,604 24,87,570
Other (Electricity Charges payable to TIDC) n ]
Total 33,84,604 24,87,570

28 Segment Reporting
The Company has a single operating segment that is “Sale of Natural Gas”, Accordingly, the segment revenue,
segment results, segment assets and segment liabilities are reflected by the financial statements themselves
as atand for the financial year ended 31 st March 2022.

Entity wide disclosures:

. ormation ab odu e ¥
The Company is in a single line of business of “Sale of Natural Gas”,

1. Geographic Informations:
The company operates presently in the business of city gas distribution in India. Accordingly, revenue from
customers and all assets are located in India only.
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29 Financial risk management
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the
tompany manages the risk. The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

1. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will Nuctuate because of changes in market prices. It is a risk of changes in market prices such as foreign
exchange rates and interest rates that will affect Company’s income or the value of its holding of financial instruments.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Nows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s debt obligations with Noating interest rates.

Sensitivity analysis:
The table below summarizes the impact of a potential increase or decrease an the Company’s profit before tax, as applied to the variable element of interest rates on loans and borrowings. The
Increase/decrease is based on management estimates of potential interest rate movements.

Reporting period Increase/decrease Effect on profit
in basis points before tax

31 March 2022
Secured loan from $BI Commercial Branch +100
Secured loan [rom SBI Commercial Branch -100

31 March 2021

Secured loan from SBIA.D.Nagar Branch +100 -
Iicured loan from SBI A.D.Nagar Branch =100 -

The sensitivity analysis is limited only to variable rate loans and borrowings and is conducted with all other vartables held constant. The analysis is prepared with the assumption that the
amount of variable rate liability outstanding at the balance sheet date was outstanding for the whole year.

[b) Foreign currency risk

The Company does not have significant exposure in currency other than INR. +

2. Liquidity Risk

Ligquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficul by In meeling abligations associated with financial liabilities that are settied by delivering cash or another financial asset.

The Company's objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a
robust cash management system,

The contractual maturities of the Company's financial liabilities are presented below:

Asat31st March 2022 On demand Less than 3 3to12months |1to5years |[>5years Total

months
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings-Interest - *
Payable
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings-Principal ~ = - - - =
Payable
Trade and other payables - 2.76,31,429 - - - 2,76,31,429
Expenses Payable 9.86,89.406 - - - 9,86,89,406
Liability For Capital Expenditure 21,38,234 21,38,234
Security Deposit { From Major Industrial Consumers) 40.92,195 - - - - 40,92,195
Security Deposit Collected from the Consumers 14.89,11,604 - . - - 14,89,11,604
Security Deposit Collected from Contractors - 38,40.771 7.83.53.679 - - 8,21,94,450
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) - 29,73.585 - - 29,73,585
Security Deposit/Retention Monev(Suppliers) - 19.14.243 2,21,19.487 - - 2,40,33,730
Total 15,30,03,799 13,42,14,083 10,34,46,751 - - 39,06,64,633
Asat31 March 2021 On demand Less than 3 3to12 months |1toS5years |>5years Total
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings-Interest Pavable - . = 2 5
Interest-bearing loans and borrawings-Principal Payable - - = - z i
Trade and other payaliles - 7.29.08,641 . - - 7,29,08,641
Expenses Payable 7.70.200 2 . - 7,70,200
Liability For Capital Expenditure 14157963 1,41,57,963
Security Deposit { From Major Industrial Consumers) 36,04,350 . - - - 36,04,350
Security Deposit Collected from the Consumers 13,07.00,821 - - - - 13.07,00,821
Security Deposit Collected from Contractors - 6,46,38,991 1,97.07,945 - . 8,43,46,936
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) - - 57,74,566 - - 57.74.566
Security Depasit (Galilen) = - F E .
Security Depasit/Retention Money(Suppliers) - 3.10,01,303 61,68,392 - - 3,71,69,695
Total 13,43,05,171 18,34,77,098 3,16,50,903 - - 34,94,33,172
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3. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company ifa customer or counter|
receivables from customers. The carrying amount of inancial assets re
of profitand loss as on 31 March 2022 and for the comparative period

:5; The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly
credit risk out of exposure to trade and other receivables,

10CL with a credit period ranging from 3 days ta 45 days.

The Board has established Credit Policy under which each customer is analysed
offered. The summary of the company’s product wise Credit Period is tabul

party to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations,

presents the maximum credit exposure. There are no Impairment losses on fi
ason 31 March 2021.

and arises principally from the Company’s
nancial assets to be recognised in statement

by the individual characteristics of each customer. The management does not expect any significant
as the major part of the revenue is contributed by either through cash sales or sales to government owned oil marketing companies like
Accordingly company does not expect any impairment loss on trade receivables.

individually for creditworthiness before the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are
ated below:

Product

Credit period

1. Compressed Natural Gas [CNG)

(a] Ol Marketing Companies like 10CL etc,,

7 Days from the Invoice Receipt date

{c) Others

Cash and Carry Basis

2. Piped Natural Gas [Domestic)

15 Days from the Invoice date

3. Piped Natural Gas (Industrial)

3 Days from the Invoice Receipt date

4. Piped Natural Gas (Commercial)

15 Days from the Invoice Receipt date

Cash and cash equivalents: The company held cash and ¢
public sector banks and leading private sector Bank. The

ash equivalents of INR 35,84,34,657

asat 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021: INR 7.99,56,178). The cash and cash equivalents are held with
reis noimpairment on cash and cash equivalents as on the reporting date and the comparative period.
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30 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued ca
The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability t

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to

31 Accounting classifications and fair value measurements

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation

ampany will take appropriate ste

ps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure,

technique:

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial instruments that are carried in the financial

statements:

Asat 31st March 2022, the Company

held the following financial instruments carried at fair value on the statement of financial position:

Carrying amount Fair value Fair value
o 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-22|Level 1T |LevelZ |Lovel3
Financial assets at amortised cost: o
Non current
Loans and receivables 10,74,595 10,74,595
Other Financial assets - -
Current
Trade receivables . 11,44,09.182 11,44.09,182
Cash and cash equivalents " 35.84,34.657 35.84.34,657
Other bank balances 61,8547 404 61,8547 404
Ldans 1.64.72,337 1,64.72.337
Other Financial Assets :
Total 1,10,89,38,175 1,10,89,38,175 . = -

Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Non current

Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities

Current

Trade Payables

1] total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 3,32,87,986 3,32,87,986
{ii] total outstanding dues other than (i) above 9.30,32.849 9.30,32,849
Other Financial Liabilities 26,53,43,798 26,53,43,798
Total 39,16,64,633 39,16,64,633 -

The carrying amounts of trade recejvables, cash and cash equ

As at 31 March 2021, the Company held the following financial instruments carried at fair value on

ivalents, other

bank balances, loans, bank deposits, trade payables and ather financial liabilities are

the statement of financial position:

Other Financial assets

Particulars Carrying amount Fair value Fair value
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-21|Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

|Financial assets at amortised cost:

Non current

Loans and receivables 10.74,595

10.74,595

Current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

10.51,92,277 10,51,92,277

Other bank balances 7.99,56,178 7.99.,56,178
Loans 76,72,81.146 76,72,81,146
Other Financial Assets 1,37,90.676 1,37.90876

Eal

96,72,95,072 96,72,95,072

Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Non current

Borrowin gs

Other financial liabilities

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equ
considered to be samgs their fair values, due to

i short term nature,

ivalents, other

bank balances, loans, bank deposits, trade payables a

[Current
Trade Payables - -
i) total cutstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 5,43,66,982 5,43,66,982
(ii]) total outstanding dues other than (i} above ’ 1,8541,659 1,8541,659
Other Financial Liabiliues 27,57,54,331 27,5754 331
Total 34,86,62,972 34,86,62,972 d =
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Notes to financial statements

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
INR INR
a) Basic earning per share
Basic earning per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 86.00 72.52
b) Diluted earning per share
Diluted earning per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 86.00 72.52

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/ (loss) attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

INR INR

Profitattributable to equity holders of the Company:
Continuing operations 25,80,08,115 21,75,54,286
Discontinued operation < i

Profitattributable to equity holders of the Company for basic earnings 25,80,08,115 21,75.54.286
Profitattributable to equity holders of the Company adjusted for the effect of dilution 25,80,08,115 21,75,54,286
Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic EPS * 3000000 3000000

Effect of dilution:

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution * 3000000 3000000

* The weighted average number of shares takes into account the weighted average effect of changes in treasury share transactions during the year.
There have been no other transactions involving Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting date and the date of authorisation
of these financial statements.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified whichever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification/ disclosure.
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34 Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

a)

b)

<)

d)

35

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"), through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified the following new and amendments to [nd ASs which the Company has not applied
as they are effective from April 1, 2019;

Ind AS 116

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 has replaced the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17
Leases, and related Interpretations. .Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for
both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lessee accounting model for lessees and requires a lessee to recognize assets and
liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value, TNGCL has already implemented the
IND AS 116.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The standard permits two possible methods of
transition:

« Full retrospective - Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

= Modified retrospective - Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of initial application.

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at
the incremental borrowing rate and the

right of use asset either as;

» Its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at
the date of initial application or

+ An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under
Ind AS 17 Immediately before the date of

initial application,

Certain practical expedients are available under both the methods. The Company has already implemented the IND AS 116 thereby complying the
application of new lease standard.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be

applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is
uncertainty over Income tax treatments under Ind AS 12, According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant
tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which
has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax

bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition -

i) Full retrospective approach - Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in
accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and

i) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting
comparatives.

The Company has alreédy implemented the IND AS 12 and the effect on the financial statements has been made.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes
On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes’, in connection with accounting

for dividend distribution taxes, The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss,
other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events. Effective date for

application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019,

Company does not expect any impact of the amendment on its financial statements for the period ended 31st March,2022.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 - plan amendment, curtailment or settlement

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, in connection with accounting for plan
amendments, curtailments and settlements, The amendments require an entity:

« to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment,
curtailment or settlement; and

« to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not
previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.

Company does not expect any impact of the amendment on its financial statements for the period ended 31st March,2022.

Corporate Social Responsibility
The Company is covered under section 135 of the companies act and was required to spend Rs.51,37,257/- towards CSR expenditure against
which the actual CSR expenditure was Rs.54,61,747/- during the FY;2021-22 .There is no shortfall oy account of CSR.



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

36 Disclosures of Ratios

Particulars

Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage ratio

Return on Equity

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Recievables Turnover Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio

Net Capital Turnover Ratio

Net profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

Return on [nvestment

Sales excld other income

1,69,17,24,461

Basis/Formula 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21  Increase /
Ratio Ratio (decrease)
Current Assets 1321129492 1,02,85,42,285
Current Liabilities 537464567.9 38,95,79,781
2.46 2.64 (0.18)
Total Liabilities 2681602958 2270778323
Shareholders Equity 1814412633 1558219981
1.48 146 0.02
Net Operating Income(EBITDA) 53,05,80,130 459602779.7
Total Debt Service 87,97,446 8930526
60.31 51.46 8.85
PAT 25,80,08,115 21,75,54,286
Shareholder Equity 1,81,44,12,633 1,55,82,19,981
14.22% 13.96% 0.26%

1,21,85,10,657

Average Inventory

Total Sales
Trade Recieveables

Net Credit Purchase

Average Payable

Net Annual Sales

6,98,41,565 5,95,08,697
24.22 20.48 3.75

1,75,30,83,956 1,28,22,91,331

11,44,09,182 10,51,92,277
15.32 12.19 3.13

48,05,52,724 29,57,73,865

9,99,99,838 6,43,43,105
4.81 4.60 0.21

1,69,17,24,461

1,21,85,10,657

Average Working Capital 78,36,64,924 63,89,62,504
2.16 1.91 0.25

Revenue-Cost 25,80,08,115 21,75,54,286

Revenue 1,75,30,83,956 1,28,22,91,331
14.72% 16.97% -2.25%

Net Profit 25,80,08,115 21,75,54,286

Capital Employed 2,14,41,38,391 1,88,11,98,542
12.03% 11.56% 0.47%

Net Income 25,80,08,115 21,75,54,286

Total Assets 2,68,16,02,958 2,27,07,78,323
9.62% 9.58% 0.04%
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

1. Corporate information

Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited (“TNGCL”) is a company domiciled in India with registered
office, in Agartala, Tripura.

GAIL (India) Limited entered in to a contractual agreement with Tripura Industrial Development
Corporation (“TIDC”), Assam Gas Company Limited “(AGCL”) on February 15, 2005 as a major
shareholder to make TNGCL the fastest growing CGD entity in entire Eastern India for distribution
and marketing of Natural Gas and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) for use in residential, commercial,
industrial and automotive sector, in the state of Tripura. TNGCL has established itself as a pioneer in
the CGD business and has been the 100% Piped Natural Gas (PNG) supplier to the Domestic and CNG
customers in the state of Tripura. This had been possible to achieve with the commendable visionary
leadership, exemplary problem solving skills and untiring efforts, along with other stake holders -
Tripura Industrial Development Corporation (TIDC) & Assam Gas Company Ltd (AGCL).

The financial statements of the company for the period ended 31 st March 2022 were authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on

2. Basis of preparation

| The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in_accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its financial

| statements in accordance with Indian GAAP, including accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (Indian
GAAP). These financial statements for the period ended 31 st March 2022 have been prepared by the
Company in accordance with Ind-AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. Where there are assets and
liabilities calculated on a different basis, this fact is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates and joint ventures, hence these financial
statements are individual financial statements and does not require any consolidated financial
statements.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR”).

3. Significant accounting policies
3.1 Property, plant and equipment
(a) Tangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax / duty credit availed, less
accumulated depreciation. All costs including employee cost for the project relating to acquisition of
fixed assets till commissioning of such assets are capitalized. In the case of commissioned assets where
final payment to the Contractors is pending, capitalization is made on provisional basis, including

provisional liability pending approval of competent authority, subject to necessary adjustment incost

and depreciation in the year of settlement.
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment (identified individually as component) are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the
new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Likewise, when a major
inspection/overhaul/repair is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of respective
assets as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in
the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Property, plant and equipments are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or when
retired from active use. Losses/gains arising in case retirement/disposals of property, plant and
equipment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Depreciation is provided in accordance with the useful life as specified in Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method (SLM) on pro-rata basis (monthly pro-rata for bought
out assets).

Leaschold lands are amortized over the lease period. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
remaining period of the primary lease or expected useful economic lives, whichever is shorter.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation/amortization are reviewed at each
reporting period and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(b) Capital Work in Progress

Capital work in progress includes construction stores including material in transit/ equipment /
services, etc. received at site for use in the projects.

All revenue expenses incurred during construction period, which are exclusively attributable to
acquisition / construction of fixed assets, are capitalized at the time of commissioning of such assets.

3.1Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives (i.e. software and licenses) are amortized over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment annually.
The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

Research and development costs

Development costs that are expected to generate probable future economic b;?ts fléc,capilalizpd' L
>
I

intangible assets. All other research and development expenditure is recog

@ﬁt __aﬁd loss
account as incurred.
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

3.2 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any property,
plant and equipments and intangible assets with finite life may be impaired. If any such impairment
exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.

Carrying value of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the
policy described above.

3.3 Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories is based on the first-in first-out principle, and includes expenditure incurred in
acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to
their existing location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories, cost includes an
appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity. Stores & Spares which
meet the definition of property plant and equipment and satisfy the recognition criteria of Ind AS 16
are capitalized as property, plant and equipment.

Net realizable value is determined based on estimated selling price, less further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

3.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less,which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash
equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part
of the Company’s cash management.

3.5 Foreign currency transactions

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s functional
currency.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

At each balance sheet date., foreign currency monetary items (such as Cash, Receivables, Loans,
Payables, etc.) are reported using the closing exchange rate.

Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet
date of the Company's monetary items at the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the
period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items (such as Investments, Fixed Assets, etc.) which are carried at historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to the translation
difference (translation differences on items whose gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive
income or the statement of profit and loss is also recognized jn other comprehensive income
statement of profit and loss respectively. '

or-the
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

3.6 Revenue and other income
(a) Sale of goods

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, mandatory for reporting periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2018, replaces existing revenue recognition requirements. The Company has applied the
modified retrospective approach on transition to Ind AS 115.

Revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Consideration includes goods or services contributed by the customer, as non cash
consideration, over which Company has control.

Revenue from sale of goods and services is recognized on the transfer of control to the customer and
upon the satisfaction of performance obligations under the contract.

Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, company recognizes revenue using input/ output
method based on performance completion till date. Where performance obligation is satisfied point in
time, company recognizes revenue when customer obtains control of promised goods and services in
the contract.

(b) Interest income

[nterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis.

3.7 Employee benefits

All employee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee render the related services are classified as short term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentives
etc. are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related service.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution.

The Company's contribution to the Provident Fund is remitted to a separate trust established for this
purpose based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee's salary and debited to Statement of
Profit and. Loss. Further, the company makes provision as per actuarial valuation towards any
shortfall in fund assets to meet statutory rate of interest in future period, to be compensated by the
company to the Provident Fund Trust.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out annually, which recognises each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with'a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through

other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasuremepgs are not reclassified-—— .
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

statement of profit and loss in the period of plan amendment.Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Compensated absences and other benefits which are not expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

3.8 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended
use or sale, after netting off any income earned on temporary investment of such funds. A qualifying
asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months)
to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.
3.9 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
lease.

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the statement of profit
and loss on straight line basis. However, rent expenses shall not be straight-lined, if escalation in
rentals is in line with expected inflationary cost.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in
the statement of profit and loss.

The Company has applied the IND AS 116 which deal with Accounting for Leases applicable from
| 01.04.2019.
3.10 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operations and total
profit, both attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

3.11 Taxation '

Tax expense represents the sum of tax currently payable and dgferred tax.
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a) Current Tax

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in
the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Tax relating to items recognized directly in
equity is recognized in equity and not in the income statement.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and is adjusted to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

3.12 Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments
General

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

* apresent obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation;

* apresent obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible:

* a possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probabilit?/ of outflow of regources is
remote. b ¢ .3

o
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Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion
of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date.

3.13 Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditions will be complied with.

When the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset is shown at gross value and grant thereon is
treated as capital grant which is recognized as income in statement of profit and loss over the period
and in proportion in which depreciation is charged.

When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an interest
rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a
government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the
proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to
financial liabilities.

3.14 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset as current when it is:

« Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

» It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

* It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
L]

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

3.16 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. '

i) Financial assets
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial
asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as
financial assets measured at amortized cost.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in below categories:
* Kinancial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

compatV ,a:tat- Ea Wo 8
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* Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity
instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on
its business model.

¢ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are trade receivables or contract revenue
receivables and all lease receivables.

ii) Financial liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost, except for
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are
liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables and loans and borrowings
including bank overdraft.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
e Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. '

¢ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss & -
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financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

iii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated and are based on
management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

[n particular, the Company has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estimates
and assumptions are required. Further information on each of these areas and how they impact the
various accounting policies are described below and also in the relevant notes to the financial
statements. Changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

4.1 Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
Judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated
financial statements:

(a) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from therordinary course of business in relation to claims against the

Company., including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies wit—-

be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events ocgur or fail to occur. The assessment of
the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inhe(a‘ly ipvolves the exercise of-significant
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judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

4.2 Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

(a) Revenue recognition

The Company uses output method in accounting for the revenue in respect of sale of services. Use of
output method requires the Company to recognize revenue based on performance completion till date
e.g. time elapsed, units delivered etc. The estimates are assessed continually during the term of the
contract and the company re-measures its progress towards complete satisfaction of its performance
obligations satisfied over time at the end of each reporting period.

Company updates its estimated transaction price at each reporting period, to represent faithfully the
circumstances present at the end of the reporting period and the changes in circumstances during the
reporting period including penalties, discounts and damages etc.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or CGU’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual
asset. unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount. the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

Defined benefit plans

o, o L

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuagjal valuation involves making variou
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the fal i
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the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
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BIMAN DEBNATHL ASSOCIATES BIMAN DEBNATH

Company Secretaries B. Com.., LLB, DTL., FCS.
Flat No- 402, Block-C, Prasanti Pride,
Prakash Choudhury Housing Complex,
Tarun Nagar, ABC, Guwahati-781005
Assam, India
Tele : 9365313716(0),9864028145(M)
8472815679(M)
Email:cshimandebnathiagmail.com,
csbhiman@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315STMARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

M/s Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(CIN: U23201TR1990SGC003451)

Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan,
Kunjaban, Agartala-799006, West Tripura

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s TRIPURA
NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by M/s Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records provided to us through email and through Virtual mode as and when
required at the time of audit by Company Secretary, of the Company for the financial
year ended on 315t March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.
(iii) Other Acts or Guidelines:

(1) Guidelines from the Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas.
(ii)  Order, Instructions, Guidelines of the Dept of Public Enterprises,
Govt. of Tripura.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
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Company Secretaries B: Com:.; LEB, DIL., FCS.
Flat No- 402, Block-C, Prasanti Pride,

Prakash Choudhury Housing Complex,

Tarun Nagar, ABC, Guwahati-781005
Assam, India

Tele : 9365313716(0},9864028145(M)
8472815679(M)
Email:csbimandebnathiagmail.com,
csbiman(@gmail.com

@) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India with respect to Board & General Meetings.
(if)  Joint Venture Agreement.

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on the examination of the relevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof on test-check basis, the Company has complied with the following
laws applicable specifically to the Company:

Regarding the compliance of other applicable laws, the Company Secretary of the
Company have certified and reported that there is no non compliance on the part of
the Company:

(i) The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952
(i)  The Minimum Wages Act, 1948.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. except the following;:

1. The location of Directors attending the Board meeting through Video Conferencing is
not mentioned in the Minutes of the Board meetings held through Video Conferencing
as per clause 4.1.3 of the Secretarial Standard-1 issued by the Institute of Company
secretaries of India.

2. Disclosure of Interest by Directors was not placed in the first Board meeting of the
Financial Year 2021-2022.

3. The Company has not complied with the provisions of Section 173(1) of the Companies
Act,2013 since the gap between the 112 and 113% Board meeting is more than 120
days.
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We further report that:

Since, the paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crore
Only) Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Secretarial Audit are not
applicable to the Company, thus this Secretarial Audit Report is obtained voluntarily
by the Company.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been
recorded as per the minutes of the meetings, the minutes were duly recorded and
signed by the chairman.

We further report that there exist adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Based on the representation of the management, during the audit period, there are
no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company Affairs in
pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. referred above.

For Biman Debnath & Associates
Company Secretaries

*

CS Biman Debnath
(Proprietor)

C.P. No.5857

FCS No. 6717

UDIN: F006717D000790181

Date : 12/08/2022

Place : Guwahati
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ANNEXURE-I

(TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF M/S TRIPURA NATURAL GAS

COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2022).

To,

The Members,
TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED,

(CIN:

U23201TR1990SGC003451)

Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan
Kunjaban, Agartala-799006, West Tripura

My Report of event date is to be read along with this letter.

4

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on
my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in the
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, 1 followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. Thave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation letter about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

S
Date:12/08/2022 Biman Debnath
Place: Guwahati (Company Secretary)
FCS No.: 6717
C P No.: 5857
UDIN: F006717D000790181
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A joint venture of GAIL (India) Ltd., Govt. of Tripura & Govt. of Assam)

Registered Address: Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejurbagan, PO-Kunjavan, A

Website: www.tngclonline.com
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